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Ref DEL /AB/ 174
DATE-08/07/2022
Cor orate Listin Department :BSE Limited, 1st Floor, New
Trading Ring Rotunda Building, P.J.Towers Dalal Street Fo
Mumbai-400001
Corporate Listing Department CSE Limited, 7, Lyons Range,
Kolkata-700001

. Sub:SUBMISSION OF ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2021-2022
Ref:Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Scrip Code-542679
Dear Sir/ Madam
In terms of the requirement of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, please
find enclosed herewith the Annual Report of the Company for
Financial Year 2021-2022

. The aforesaid Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year
2021-2022 is also made available on the website of the company at

www.rashmilighting.com
This is for your information and record.

For and on behalf of Dhanashree Electronics Ltd
/LMMuG(Q %'/‘M—&/wa a

Ananda Bhattacharyya

{Company Secretar1 E
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Ref:DEL / AB /174
DATE-08/07/2022

Corporate Listing Department :BSE Limited, 1st Floor, New
Trading Ring Rotunda Building, P.J.Towers Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai-400001

Corporate Listing Department CSE Limited, 7, Lyons Range,
Kolkata-700001

Sub:SUBMISSION OF ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2021-2022

Ref:Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Scrip Code-542679
Dear Sir/ Madam

In terms of the requirement of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, please
find enclosed herewith the Annual Report of the Company for
Financial Year 2021-2022

The aforesaid Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year
2021-2022 is also made available on the website of the company at
www.rashmilighting.com

This is for your information and record.

For and on behalf of Dhanashree Electronics Ltd

Ananda Bhattacharyya
(Company Secretary)
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
CIN-L31103WB1987PL C042594
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Salt Lake Electronics Complex ,Block-EP&GP, Plot No-XI-16,
Sector-V,Kolkata-7000091

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 35th annual General Meeting of the
members of Dhanashree Electronics Limited will be held on Friday,
30th day of September, 2022 at 9.30 a.m. at the Registered Office of
the Company situated at Plot No XI-16, Block-EP & GP , Sector-V, Salt
Lake City Kolkata-700091 to transact the following business.

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the Financial Year ending 31st day of March 2022
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon

2.To appoint a Director in place of Mrs Shruti Toshniwal (DIN-
01654074) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for
reappointment

Date-01/09/2022

Registered Office By Order of the Board
Salt Lake Electronics Complex
Block-EP & GP, Plot No-XI-16 Ananda Bhattacharyya

Sector-V, Kolkata-700091 Company Secretary



NOTES

1.A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM/HER
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.IN
ORDER TO BE EFECTIVE THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE
PROXY MUST REACH THE REGISTERED OFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.A person can act as proxy on
behalf of the members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the paid up capital of the company.

2.A member holding more than 10% of the paid up capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or share
holder, corporate members intending to send their authorized
representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send to the
company a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Members are requested to notify to the Registrar of the Company M/s
MaheshwariDatamaticsPrivate Limited 23,RNMukherjee Road,Kolkata-
700001 for any change in their address

The Register of Members and Equity share Transfer Registers will
remain close from 24/09/2022 to 30/09/2022 (both days inclusive)

Proxies shall be made available for inspection during 24 hours before
the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with
the conclusion of the meeting.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their
copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting.. Members are requested to
affix their signature at the space provided on the attendance slip
annexure to the proxy form and hand over the slip at the entrance to
the place of the Meeting.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to
bring their client ID and DP ID for easy identification of attendance at
the Meeting.



Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to
intimate immediately any changes in their addressor bank, NECS, ECS
mandate email, nomination power of attorney etc to their Depository

Participant which will be automatically reflected in the company's
records and will help the company and RTA to give better service

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider
converting their holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate risk
associated with physical shares

Members desiring any information on the accounts for the financial
year ended 31/03/2022 are requested to write to the company at least
10 days in advance so that the management is enabled to keep the
information's ready at the meeting.

SEBI has mandated the submission of the PAN by every participant in
the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are
therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository
Participant(s).Members holding shares in physical form shall submit
their PAN to the company.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report 2022 along with the notice of the
Annual General Meeting of the company interalia indicating the
process and manner of e voting along with the attendance slip and
proxy form is being sent to all the members whose email ID are
registered with the company /RTA unless any member requested for
any hard copy of the same ..Beside this the requisite documents will be
also exhibited in the website of the company.

The Attendance Slip/ Proxy form are being mailed to all the members
along with the notice of the company.

The members who have cast their vote through e voting system may
also be allowed to attend the meeting but will not be allowed to cast
their vote again

The period of e voting shall commence on 27th September, 2022 at
9.30 a.m.and will end on 29th September 2022 at 5 p.m.During this
period members holding shares in dematerialized form or physical form
as on the cut of date of 23rd September 2022 may cast their vote
through e voting system . The e voting module will be displayed by
NSDL .Once the vote is cast the members will not be allowed to
change it subsequently.



Voting through electronic means

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration )
Rules 2014 as amended and clause 35B of the Listing Agreement.
Members are provided with the facilities to cast their votes on all the
resolutions set forth in the notice of the AGM using electronic voting
system provided by the National Securities Depository Ltd (NSDL).The
manner of e voting process along with printed Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form is being dispatched to all the members. The e voting
particulars are provided at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the
35th Annual General Meeting (AGM) .The e voting period begins on
27/09/2022 from 9.30 a.m..and ends on 29/09/2022 till 5 P.M.

During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off/entittement
date may cast their vote electronically . The e voting module shall be
disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

The Instruction for E Voting are as under

Those shareholders who are registered with NSDL will get their User
ID/PIN through mail

Log on to the e voting website www.evoting.nsdl.com during the voting
period.

Click on "Shareholders" tab

Now, select Electronic Voting Sequence No as mentioned in the
Attendance Slip alongwith DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD from
the drop down menu and click on SUBMIT

Now enter your User ID (as mentioned in the Attendance Slip)

For NSDL:8 CHARACTER DP ID followed by 8 Digits Clients ID



Members holding shares in physical form should enter folio number
registered with the company

Next enter the image verification as displayed and click on login

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evoting.nsdl.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company
then your existing password to be used.

However if you are a first time user, please use the e voting particular
provided in the attendance slip and fill up the same in the appropriate
boxes

After entering these details appropriately click on "SUBMIT" tab
Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the
company selection screen. However, members holding shares in
physical form will now reach password creation menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field.

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote provided that company opts for e voting through NSDL

platform .It is strongly recommended that not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For members having shares in physical form, the details in attendance
slip can be used only for e voting on the resolutions contained in this
notice.

Click on the relevant EVSN DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
for which you choose to vote.

On the voting page you will see Resolution description and against
the same option YES/NO for voting select the option YES or NO as
desired .The option YES implies that your assent of the resolution and
option NO implies that you dissent to the resolution

Click on the resolution file link if you wish to view the entire resolutions

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on click on
SUBMIT.A confirmation box will be displayed .If you wish to confirm
your vote click OK else to change your vote click on CANCEL and
accordingly modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on
CLICK HERE TO PRINT OPTION on the voting page



If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then
enter the user ID and image verification code click on FORGOT
PASSWORD and enter the details in the system.

FOR NON INDIVIDUALSHAREHOLDERS AND CUSTODIANS

No individual shareholders (l,e other than individuals,HUF,NRI etc) and
custodians are required to log on www.evoting.nsdl.com and register
themselves as corporates

A scanned copy of the Registration form bearing the stamp and sign of
the entity should be e mailed to help desk, e voting@nsdlindia.com

After receiving the log in details a compliance user should be created
using the admin login and password .The compliance user would be
able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk
evoting@nsdlindia.com and the approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and power of attorney which
they have issued in favour of the custodian .If any should be uploaded
in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e voting you may
refer the frequently asked question and e voting manual available at
www.evotingnsdl.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@nsdlindia.com

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder by electronic
means the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently
or cast his vote by any other means . In case of any queries you may
refer the frequently asked question (FAQs) for members available at
the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free
number 1800222990

The shareholders who forgot the user details / password can use
Forgot user details/password or physical user reset password
optionavailable on www.evoting.nsdl.com



In case shareholders are holding shares in demat mode user ID is the
combination of (DPID+CLIENT ID) and in case the shareholders are
holding shares in physical mode USER ID is the combination of (Even
No+ Folio No)

If a person became the member of the company after despatch of
notice then such a member may control the company as on the cutoff/
entitlement date

Mr Abbas Vithorawala practicing company secretary (Membership No-
23671, Certificate of practice no-8827) has been appointed as the
scrutinizer to scrutinize the e voting process in a fair and transparent
manner

The scrutinizer shall with in a period not exceeding 3 days from the
conclusion of AGM unlock the votes in the presence of atleast 2
witness not in the employment of the company and make a scrutinizer's
report of the votes cast in favour or against , if any forthwith to the
Chairman of the company

This notice as well as the Results declared along with the scrutinizer's
Report shall be communicated to the National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE Limited)
and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited on or after 30/09/2022

01/09/2022
Place: Kolkata



CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders

The years 2020 and 2021 were particular years which has left an
indelible mark on the world . The pandemic is reshaping societal
expectations and changing established paradigms But it is too early to
understand the full extent of the transformation that it will bring .The
aggressive vaccination plan gives a hope for a safe and a healthy
world.

We are optimistic that the current economic recovery will gradually
improve and will continue to drive the demand. The ongoing reforms
and encouraging programs have a strong potential to boost the growth
of the economy.

The Government has further increased its investments in building cities
which naturally boost up the lighting industries.

The Indian lighting industry is transforming at a rapid space largely
owing to increasing demand for energy efficiency amid environmental
concerns.

The next phase of evolution will be driven by smart technology being
embedded in lighting for use in homes , offices and cities.Our R&D
capabilities have allowed us to build capacities and develop the range
of energy efficient LED Lighting solutions

The Company has strengthened both its business, and has been
delivering valuable outcome over the years . Even during the
challenging Financial Year 2021, the Company reported a strong
operational performance, owing to conscious efforts towards building
cost efficiencies, strengthening the Balance Sheet through debt
reduction , optimizing working capital management and building a
resilent and a professional team . Besides the company has
consistently expanded its capacities and made itself self reliant, to
leverage the growing industrial opportunities across India and the
Globe



The Company's efforts remain focused on growing its business and
market position while setting a clear path for long term sustainability
and maximizing stakeholder's value.

We are consistent and firm on our basic business philosophies in
driving the organization forward through a professional business
conduct, robust governance practice with sustainability and core values
as our foundation

Closing Note

With this | would like to thank all our customers, stake holders
shareholders, bankers, and our team of dedicated and committed
employee for their continued support, partnership and invaluable
contribution

Beat Wishes
Madan Gopal Maheshwari

Chairman
01/09/2022

MD'S Perspective

We hope you and your loved ones are keeping safe.

Throughout the year we were keenly focused on safe operations
servicing our customers rationalizing overheads, improving working
capital cycle and strategically growing our business to drive higher
profitability. We made our business more efficient and finished the year
on a high note, driven by strong sales and operational discipline.
Besides we also strengthened our finances by reducing our debt and
cost of finance.

Lighting business

In the Lighting business we have maintained a consistent growth
momentum .We continued to further strengthen our position by
proactively identifying certain key focus areas which | believe will drive
the growth in the next leg.

Several factors like introduction of new range of value added products,
channel financing to dealers, reduction of replacement cost, cost
efficiency, to counter the increasing raw material cost has resulted in
significant margin expansion



We are focusing on certain products which also have a very good
growth potential in the coming years

We will continue to penetrate in lighting products. We are further
keeping ourselves future ready by enhancing focus on smart lighting
products and solutions.

We are also investing in areas like marketing and brand building and
constantly evaluating the customer feedback of our products in the
market. Various other Government initiatives like MAKE IN INDIA,
ATMANIRBHAR BHARAT, VOCAL FOR LOCAL will enable us to
deliver top line as well as profit growth for the consumer lighting .We
are also keeping ourselves future ready by developing complete range
of smart lighting . The Consumer lighting, professional lighting
continues to drive our growth as we keep on introducing new products

Positioned to Accelerate

Over the years our performance has demonstrated our ability to face
the market head winds and our prudence in planning for the future . We
continued to execute as per our strategic priorities transforming our
industry and capitalizing on emerging opportunities .We have entered
the year 2022 with optimism. As a safer and stronger company with a
lower operating expense base , reduction in working capital days, a
stronger Balance Sheet, backward integration and a healthy order
book, looking beyond the short term challenges we remain confident
about the opportunities across all of our business focus on value added
products and improvement in operating efficiencies which enable us to
achieve growth and create for value for all our stake holders

On behalf of our management and leadership team, | extend my
sincere gratitude to our employees for their un wavering dedication in
transforming our business and unlocking opportunities. | also
acknowledge the strong relations with our bankers, customers and
business associates for their continued loyalty and support to the
company. Your association even amidst challenging times motivates us
to do better in future.

Warm Regards
Nitesh Toshniwal

(Managing Director)
01/09/2022



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr Madan Gopal Maheshwari Director cum Chairman

Mr Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal Managing Director

Mr Vijay Kumar Sharma Independent Director

Mr Rajesh Kumar Chandak Independent Director

Mrs Shruti Toshniwal Professional & Women
Director

Mr Amit Kumar Mundhra CFO (KMP)

Mr Ananda Bhattacharyya Company Secretary

ANNEXURE-A

Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 read with the
provisions of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India regarding the Director's
proposed to be appointed/ re appointed

Mrs Shruti Toshniwal

Director Identification Number 01654074

Date of Birth 26/01/1977
Quialification B com
Experience Marketing & Sales

Appointment/ Reappointment 30/09/2022



Remuneration Nil
Date of First Appointment 01/12/2014

Shareholding 200000
@ of Rs 10/- per share

Relationship with other Directors Spouse of Managing
Director

Number of Board Meetings attended 15

Directorship in any other companies Nil

Membership/ Chairmanship of any Nil

committee

ANNEXURE-B

Relevant Information and disclosures prescribed in schedule V to
the Companies Act , 2013 are given below

General Information

Nature of Industry

Dhanashree Electronics Limited is a public limited company based in
Kolkata, West Bengal, India . Since the time of establishment of the
organization in 1987 the company has engaged itself in offering best
quality products and services. The company is engaged in
manufacturing, marketing, supplying various types of light products viz

Light Ballast, CFL, Tube Lights, LED Lamps, LED home decorative
lights, Automative Light, Outdoor Flood Light, solar light etc

Date of commencement of commercial production

Commercial Production of the company commences on the year 1991

In case of new companies




Expected date of commencement of business -not applicable
Foreign Investments / Collaboration - Nil
Information about the appointee- Kindly refer Annexure- A

Background details, past remuneration, recognition or awards , job
profile and stability - Kindly refer Annexure A

Remuneration proposed, Comparative remuneration profile with
respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and
person- Please refer to Annexure A

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company or
relationship with the management personnel if any- Please refer to
Annexure-A

Other Information
Reasons of loss or inadequate profits-

The company is a profit making entity and does not envisage any loss
or inadequate profits due to such appointment.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement-The
company has taken various steps on a regular basis such as better
product mix, cost control etc

Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable
terms- The company is conscious about improvement in productivity
and continually undertakes measures to improve its productivity and
profitability

Disclosures-

The prescribed disclosures with respect to elements of remuneration
package details of fixed component and performance linked incentive,
performance criteria,service contracts notice period severance fees
and stock option details of all the Directors as applicable are given in
the Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report of the
Financial year 2021-2022

BOARD'S REPORT

To The Members

The Board of Directors hereby submits the Thirty Fifth report of the
business and operations of the Company along with the audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2022

The Corona Virus, COVID-19 has caused havoc among all industries
worldwide and the Indian Industry which was just about to recover from



the slowdown in the last few months, is also feeling the pinch with
supply chain disruption of few materials and finished goods globally.
The Report states compliances as per the requirement of the
Companies Act 2013 and the SEBI Listing obligations and disclosure
requirements regulation 2015 and other rules and regulations
applicable to the company.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Financial Results of the Company for the year ended 31/03/2022

relating to the previous year

(fogures in 000)

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED
31/03/2022 31/03/2021

REVENUE 479634.40 424211.90

FROM

OPERATION

OTHER INCOME 704.00 1022.20

TOTAL INCOME 480338.40 425234.10

LESS 453948.60 404997.00

EXPENSES

PROFIT/LOSS 26389.80 20237.10

BEFORE TAX

CURRENT TAX 6972.19 3871.00

(PROVISION)

DEFERRED TAX (274.50) (303.90)




(PROVISION)

PROFIT(LOSS) 19692.11 16670.00
FORTHE
PERIOD

EARNING PER
EQUITY SHARE

BASIC 1.39 1.17
DILUTED 1.39 1.17

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, the revenue from operations of the
company is Rs 479634.40 (figures in 000) as compared to Rs
424211.90 (figures in 000) last year registering a hike of 13.06% .Profit
and Loss before tax in the current year is Rs 26389.80 (figures in 000)
in comparison to Rs 20237.10 (figures in 000) in the last year
registering a hike of 30.40%. Profit /Losses after tax for the current
year is Rs 19692.11 (figures in 000) in comparison to Rs 16670.00
(figures in 000) in the previous year registering a hike of 18.13 %

Lighting Segment

Ranked as one of the most respectful and trusted brand for lighting
product in India, Dhanashree manufacture all the LED products in
house backed by strategic marketing initiatives and strong trade
channel .During the year, the company has introduced more premium
range of LED down lighters,batterns, lamps, street lights, Flood Lights
and other decorative luminaires

The Company has ventured into LED Facade and Solar Lighting
products to capture emerging opportunities Luminaries division has
further strengthen and is getting orders for Smart City, DMRC, Railway
Stations Flyovers, bridges, temple, monuments,and tourists spots
lighting. Solar products include solar street lights, solar pannels, solar
fans, solar roof top domestic lighting

The Company is one amongst the first lighting company in India to
introduce energy efficient lighting solutions . Today Rashmi brand as
owned by Dhanashree Electronics Ltd is one of the most respected
and trusted brand in india for its lighting products. Dhanashree offers
wide range of LED products ranging from lamps, down lighters LED
Panels, LED street lights etc Many new products such as High Beam
angle ,LED lamps,colour change lamps LED Torch with dry cell battery




etc will also be introduced in near future to cater to the growing
demand of the customers

This give Dhanashree an edge over its competitors

With Government initiatives like building smart cities across india and
structural shift in the lighting industry towards LED the company is
poised to grow by leaps and bounds in the years to come.

Research and Development Centre

Rashmi the brand of Dhanashree Electronics Limited is amongst the
market leader in the lighting industry in India .This has been possible
partly due to the strong focus on development and introduction of new
LED products and technologies

OUTLOOK

The Indian economy has been struck by the corona virus pandemic
which has affected the supply chain of the economy. Against this
backdrop of domestic challenges and global volatility and the
uncertainty about timelines by which normalcy will be restored, the
company emerge strongly with its continuous cost reduction, overhead
rationalization, value added products and creating demand for different
applications of its products .With strong emphasis of Government on
ATMA NIRBHAR BHARATABHIYAAN, VOCAL FOR LOCAL, higher
demand from agriculture, manufacturing exports and from rural india is
expected in future

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up share capital of the company as on 31st March 2022 is Rs
141900000/=. During the year under review there was no public issue,
right issue, bonus issue, preferential issue etc The company has not
issued shares with differential voting rights

No disclosure is required under section 67(3) of the Act in respect of
voting rights not exercised directly by the employees of the company
as the provisions of the said section are not applicable.

The equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on BSE
and CSE Limited.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

During the year under review your company has not transfered an
amount to the Reserve and Surplus Account.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM




In view of the numerous advantages offered by the Depository system
as well as to avoid frauds, members holding shares in physical mode
are advised to avail the facility of dematerialisationfrom either of the
Depositories NSDL or CDSL

DIVIDEND

Your Directors propose to reinvest the internal generation to finance
expansion project in hand to reduce its finance cost and therefore
abstain from recommending any dividend for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

There being no unpaid or unclaimed dividend the provision of section
125 is not applicable in the company.

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS / OPERATIONS

Detailed information on the operations of the business of the company
and details on the state of affairs of the company are covered in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms a part of
the Annual Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S MEETING

As per SEBI (LODR) the Independent Directors of the Company are
required to hold a meeting once in a financial year to evaluate the
performance of the Managing Director, Whole time Director of the
company. Accordingly the meeting of the Independent directors were
held on Wednesday 7th day of September 2022 at the Registered
Office of the Company and submit their Evaluation Report which forms
a part of the Annual Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In line with the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations your
Company has formulated a policy on Related Party Transactions which
is also available on the company's website www.rashmilighting.com.
The policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and
disclosure process are in place for all transactions between the
Company and related parties. All related party transactions are placed
before the Audit Committee for review and approval.All transactions
entered with related parties for the year under review were in ordinary
course of business and at arm's length basis.Further there are no
material related party transactions during the year under review with



the promoters, Directors, or key manegerial personnel which may have
a potential conflict with the interest of the company.All related party
transactions are mentioned in the notes to the accounts.

COST AUDITORS
As per section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, the provisions of Cost
Audit are not applicable on the products of the company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS

Pursuant to section 186 of the Act, the particulars of the loans given
investments made or gurantees given or security provided are given in
the notes to the financial statements forming part of this report.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

The company has not accept any deposit from the public during the
year under review

SEBlI REGULATIONS BY LISTED ENTITIES ON CORPORATE
INSOLVENCY AND RESOLUTION PROCESS

Sebi Regulations by Listed entities subject to Corporate Insolvency
Resolution process under Insolvency and Bankruptcy code is not
applicable on the company.

THE DETAILS OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF
THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT
AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING A LOAN FROM THE
BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION ALONG WITH THE REASON
THEREOF

Not applicable

Since we have not availed any one time settlement from any bamk or
financial Institution

SCORES.

As per scores the Investor Complain for the Financial year 2021-2022
is NIL



RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The constitution of Risk Management Committee as per SEBI(LODR)
IS not applicable to this company.

POLICIES TO BE VIEWED FROM WEB SITE

The 7 policies of the company viz

Risk Management Policy (not applicable)
Related Party Disclosure

Vigil Mechanism

Nomination and Remunation Policy
Senior management code of conduct
Insider Trading Policy

is placed in the Company's website for general viewing

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts/Tribunals which would impact the going concern
status of the company and its operations in the future

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not covered under the purview of section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 hence the provision is not applicable.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

The Company is not covered under the purview of this provision hence
it is not applicable

POLICY FOR DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT

The Company recognizes that an enlightened Board could effectively
create confidence of the shareholders and the same is taken as a top
priority in forming the Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Maintaining high standards of Corporate Governance has been
fundamental to the business of your company since its inception.As per



Regulation 34(3) read with Schdule V of the Listing Regulations, a
separate section on corporate governance practices followed by the
company, together with a certificate from the company's Auditors
confirming compliance forms on integral part of the Report

A certificate of the CEO and CFO of the company in terms of Listing
Regulations, inter alia confirming the correctness of the financial
statements and cash flow statements,adequacy of the internal control
measures and reporting of matters to the Audit Committee is also
annexed

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As per provisions of section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration ) Rules 2014, as
amended from time to time, the extract of Annual Return in the form
MGT-9 is given in the Annual Report forming a part of this Report . The
same is also available on the website of the company,
www.rashmilighting.com

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the operations of
the company, as required under the Listing requirements is provided in
a separate section and forms on integral part of this Report

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY & VIGIL MECHANISM

As per the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act
2013 read with 4(2)(d)(iv) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulation 2015, the Company promotes ethical
behaviour in all its business activities and has put in a place a
mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has
a whistle blower policy (vigil mechanism) where in the Directors and
the employees are free to report violation of rules, laws, regulations,
unehical behavoour actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the
company's code of conduct or ethics policy to the nodal officer The
confidentiality of those reporting violations through the Audit Committee
and no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.
The whistle blower policy of the company has been posted on the
website of the company

INSIDER TRADING POLICY

No insider may buy or sell Dhanashree Electronics Limited securities at any
time when they have material non-public information relating to the Company



No insider may buy or sell securities of another company at any time when
they have material non-public information about that company, including,
without limitation, any company that we conduct ordinary business with, such
as customers, vendors or suppliers, when that information is obtained during
the course of his/her employment with the company

No insider may disclose material non-public information to third parties, to any
other person, including family members, or make recommendations or
express opinions on the basis of material non-public information with regard to
trading securities.

No insider who receives or has access to our material non-public information
may comment on the stock price movement or rumors of other corporate
developments that are of possible significance to the investing public, unless it
is part of his/her job description (e.g. Investor Relations) or you have been
specifically pre-authorized by the CEO or CFO in each instance.

If you comment on stock price movement or rumors and/or disclose material
non-public information, you should immediately contact the ChiefCompliance
Officer.

No insider may buy or sell our securities during any of the four Black-Out
Periods that occur each fiscal year or any other with the company

This Policy continues in effect until the end of the first Black-Out Period
aftertermination of employment or other relationship with the company

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS) 2015

The Financial Statements upto the year ended 31st March 2022 were
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 (as amended) and
other relevant provisions of the Act

The annexed Financial Statement comply in all material aspects with
Indian Accounting Standard (INDAS) notified u/s 133 of the Act (
Companies Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015

CREDIT RATING

The below table shows the company's credit rating profile in a nutshell
INSTRUMENT - Cash Credit Limit

RATING EGENCY- CARE

RATING- BB

STRENGTH WEAKNES OPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Brand RASHMI is well accepted internationally and established brand
in india for production of electrical, electronics products lights, lamps,
and other LED products and therefore hold a prominent position in
india.with such a strong brand equity the company wants to capitalize
the opprtunities which are getting unfolded in the International market




The company also has received various certificates from recognised
agencies which adds feathers to the cap

WEAKNESS

In the lighting business segment the margins are low due to
competition from the established market players and also from the
unorganized sector .The company's business are also vulnerable to
macro environment changes COVID Pandemic also played a very
important role in slowing down of the Indian economy

INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Company has in place well defined adequate internal control
commensurate with the size of the company and the scale and
complexiety of its operation.The internal financial control with reference
to the financial statements were adequate and operating successfully.

OPERATION

Detail information in relation to the operation of the company and state
of affairs of the company are described under the head Management
Discussion and Analysis Report.

POLICY FOR DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT

The Company recognizes that an enlightened Board could effectively
create confidence of the shareholders and the same is taken as a top
priority in forming the Board.

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY
MANEGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

Remuneration policy as framed by the Committee and approved by the
Board keeping in view the provisions of section 178 of the Companies
Act 2013 and Regulation 19 read with part D clause A of schedule Il of
SEBI (Lising Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulation
2015 . The policy interalia provides for the following.

a.Attract,recruit,and retain good and exceptional tallent

b.List down the criteria for determining the qualifications,positive
attributes and independence of the Directors of the company

c. Ensure that the remuneration of the Directors,key managerial
perssonel,and other employees is performance driven, motivates
them,recognises their merits and achievements and promotes
excellence in their performance

d.Ensure a transparent nomination process for Directors with the
diversity of thought ,experience,knowledge,perspective, excellence in
their performance

fulfil the Company's objectives and goals including in relation to good
corporate governance,transparency and sustained long term value
creation for its stakeholders

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act 2013
and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manegerial




personnel ) Rules 2014, The Board has appointed Mr Abbas
Vithorawala a practicing company secretary (membershipno-23671,
certificate of practice no-8827) to conduct secretarial audit of the
company for the financial year 2021-22 . The secretarial audit report for
the financial year ended 31st March 2022 is annexed herewith which
does not contain any qualification reservation

DIRECTOR COMING UP FOR RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

In accordance with the provisions of section 152 of the Act and the
Company'sArticlesofAssociation,Mrs Shruti Toshniwal,Director of the
company who retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible offers himself for reappointment. The Board
recommends her for her re appointment for the consideration of the
members of the Company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
Brief profile of Mrs Shruti Toshniwal has been given in the Annual
Report convening the Annual General Meeting.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed term of five years and
are not liable to retire by rotation.All Independent Directors of the
company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. The Independent
Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the
Company's code of Business Conduct & Ethics

The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors
are placed on the website of the company www.rashmilighting.com

In compliance with the requirement of Listing Regulations the company
has put in place a familiarization programme for the Independent
Directors to familiarize them with their role, rights and responsibility as
Directors, the working of the company, nature of the Industry in which
the company operates, business model etc The details of
familiarization programmed are explained in the Corporate Governance
Report and the same are also available in the website of the company
www.rashmilighting.com

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013,
with respect to Director’s Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed

That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended

31/03/2022 the applicable accounting standards have been followed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures

That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company

at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for the

year under review

1. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficent care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the companies




act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities

. That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended
31/03/2022 on a going concern basis.

. The Directors laid down internal financial control to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

Both the Managing Director and Executive Director have furnished the necessary
certification to the Board on these financial statements as required under the
clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s) with the Stock Exchanges where the equity
shares of the company are listed.

. AUDITOR’S OBSERVATION

The observation made in the Auditor's Report are self-explanetory and therefore
do not call for any further comments under the Companies Act 2013

. AUDITORS

M/s AMRG & Associates(Formerly M/s Mukesh | Gupta & Co)Chartered
Accountants7A,, Bentinck Street,Old Wing 2nd FloorKolkata-700001
offered themselves as statutory auditors of the company for the year 2022-2023.
Your Directors recommend for the appointment of the above auditor as the
Statutory Auditor of the company .

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, none of the employees of the company is in
receipt of remuneration requiring disclosure pursuant to section 197 of the
Companies Act 2013

. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO- CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

. Since commercial production has commenced till the date of this report,
the provision regarding this disclosure is applicable.

10.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS : Rs 9,21,564
11.FOREIGNEXCHANGEOUTGO:RSs :4,06,52,605

12.INVESTOR SERVICE

In compliance to the requirements of clause of the Listing Agreement
with the stock exchanges, the Company has taken proper steps for
investor service.

13.INDUSTRIAL RELATION

The relationship between the employees and management of the
company so far has remained cordial



14. SEXUAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMAN WORKERS

The Company brings equal opportunity in between the employees and
trying to create a work culture which ensures equal dignity among the
employees. In this year no complain in relation to the above has been
received by the management

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the
financial year 2021-2022 forms part of the Corporate Governance
Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Act as per listing Regulations.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 2(5f) and 203 of the Act read with
the Rules framed there under following are the persons who are
treated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the Board.

Madan Gopal Maheshwari- Director cum Chairman
Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal- Managing Director
Rajesh Kumar Chandak- Independent Director
Vijay Kumar Sharma- Independent Director

Shruti Toshniwal- Woman Director

Ananda Bhattacharyya- Company Secretary

Amit Kumar Mundhra- CFO

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors have the following Committees
Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee

.The details of the Committees along with their composition, number of
meetings and attendance at the meetings are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, a
structured questionnaire was prepared after taking in to consideration
the various aspects of the Board's functioning, composition of the
Board and its committees, culture, execution and performance of
specific duties obligations and governance.The performance evaluation
of the Directors was completed during the year under review.The
performance evaluation of the Chairman and the non independent
Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors and Non




Executive Director.The Board has expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

The manner in which the evaluation was conducted by the company
has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a
part of the Annual Report.

NOMINATION, REMUNERATION, AND BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a frame
work in relation to remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel
and senior management of the company. The policy broadly lays down
the qguiding principles philosophy and the basis for payment of
remuneration.to Executive and Non Executive Directors (by way of
sitting fees and commission) key managerial personnel, senior
management and performance evaluation

INTERNALCONTROLS ADEQUACY

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the
nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations .
These are routinely tested and certified by statutory auditors and cover
all offices, factories and key business areas. Significant audit
observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit
Committee.

Based on the report of the statutory auditors the internal financial
controls with reference to the standalone financial statements were
adequate and operating effectively.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

REPORTING OF FRAUD
There was no instance of fraud reported during the year under
review,which required the Statutory Auditors to report to the Audit

Committee or Board under section 143(2) of the Act and Rules framed
thereunder.

MATERIAL CHANGES OR COMMITMENTS

There is no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of
the company occurred during the financial year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the Financial year 2021-2022 , there has been no change in the nature
of business of the company.

SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES/JOINTVENTURES




The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associates or Joint Ventures
during the year.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of the company for the year ended 31st March 2022
have been disclosed as per schedule Il of the Act.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

The audited Financial Results of the Company is available in the Annual
Report . The same can also be inspected by the members of the company at
the Registered Office during business hours of the Company and can be also
seen in the website of the company www.rashmilighting.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is in compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
mentioned in the listing Regulations.A separate report on corporate
governance is included in this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Dhanashree Electronics Ltd is highly acclaimed in the distribution and supply
of lighting accessories and provider of unconventional power generation
machineries.Its products are broadly classified as safety electrical appliances,
lighting peripherals and unconventional power supply like cost efficient LED
lamps and accessories for solar enrgy bulk dealing and supply as per
requirements of various state governments across the country.The company is
both vertically and horizontally integrated to cater for other electrical
appliances in the domestic brand markets under the brand name RASHMI.The
company DHANASHREE believes in consistent improvement of performance
and quality The inherent characteristics of our outlook encourage our
philosophy to provide sustainable value to ourcustomer and shareholder

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE

Dhanashree Electronics Ltd recognise the importance of its human capital and
continues to focus on holistic human resource development. The company
firmly believes that engaged and competent employees are critical to fulfil its
business objectives and hence all the HR initiatives are aimed at creating
alignment and stimulation so that employees can fulfil their potential and
deliver value to the Company

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY

The company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and
safe operations . The Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such
a manner so as to ensure safety of all concerned compliances of
environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources



PROTECTION OF WOMAN AT THE WORK PLACE

In order to comply with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
woman on work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act 2013

and rules framed thereunder, the company has formulated and
implemented a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
complaints related to sexual harassment of women at the work
place.All women employees either permanent, temporary or
contractual are covered under the above policy.The said policy has

been uploaded on the internal portal of the company for the information

of all employees.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

terms of the first proviso to section 136 of the Act the Reports and
Accounts are being sent to the shareholders excluding the information
required under Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014.Any shareholder
interested in obtaining the same may write to the company secretary at

the Registered Office of the Company. The said information is available

for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the company

on any working day of the company up to the date of the 35th Annual
General Meeting of the company.

Cmmittee or Board under section 143(2) of the Act and Rules framed
thereunder.
BOARD MEETINGS
Under the law, the Board of Directors must meet at least once in a calendar
guarter and four times a year with a maximum time gap of 120 days between
any two meetings to consider amongst other business ,the quaterly
performance of the company and financial results
During the last financial year our Board met the following times

12/04/2021,30/05/2021,07/06/2021,28/06/2021,29/07/2021,05/08/2021
30./09/2021, 05/11/2021, 20/12/2021, 11/12/2021, 10/01/2022,
17/01/2022, 01/03/2022, 07/03/2022, 17/03/2022

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

The equity shares of the Company are listed in the Calcutta Stock Exchange.
Please note down that from 17th June 2019 your company has also been
listed in the Bombay Stock Exchange. The particulars of such listing are as
follows

NAME ADDRESS

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd 7Lyons Range,Kolkata-1

BSE Limited Jeejee Bhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai-400001
Number of records (As on 31/03/2022) No of shares



Physical 478 462200

NSDL 297 12679938
CDSL 595 1047862
Total 1370 14190000
Scrip Code 542679

DHANASHREE CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board Members and Senior management personnel have affirmed their
compliance with the code of conduct. The Code of Conduct has already been
posted on the website of the company. The Chairman, Managing Director and
CFO has certified that the Board Members and senior management personnel
have complied with the code of conduct and the same will be placed before the
Board. The declaration to this effect signed by the Chairman, Managing
Director and CFO is attached to this report

DECLARATION

We hereby confirm that all the Board members and senior management
personnel of the company have affirmed their compliance of the Code of
Conduct for members of the Board and senior management for the year ended
31st March 2022 in terms of clause D of schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulation 2015 with the Stock
Exchanges

Details of the remuneration paid/payable to the Managing Director

Name Description Salary Total
Nitesh Kr Toshniwal M.D. 1200000 1088800
Ananda Bhattacharyya CS 477082 477082
Amit Kumar Mundhra CFO 310718 310718

There was no stock option during the Financial year ended 31/03/2022

CAUTIONERY STATEMENT

Statement in the Management discussion and analysis Report and
Director’s Report describing the Company’s strength projections
and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within
the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results
may vary from those expressed and implied  depending upon the
economic conditions, government policies and other incidental
factors. Readers are cautioned to repose undue reliance on the
forward looking statements.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their grateful appreciation of the
continued  support given by the several departments of the
Government of Indiaand the  Government of West Bengal, the
company’s bankers and the financial institutions, other agencies,
Your Directors also wish to place on record  their deep appreciation
for the services rendered by the officers and staff of the Company
at all levels for their dedication and loyalty.The relationship with the
employees continues to be cordial.

For and on behalf of the Board

Madan Gopal Maheshwari
(Director)

Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal
(Managing Director)

Date: 01/09/2022

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT ON
CORPORATEGOVERNANCE 2021-2022

Corporate Governance is essential to achieve long term corporate
goals and to enhance shareholder value. There is no one
universal model of a Corporate  Governance code. Different
environments need specific solutions to meet the demands of legal
compliances and regulations. However there is a single thread which
weaves through the tapestry of governance, that the affairsofa
Company be controlled and regulated in a manner which is transparent
, ethical and accountable.In this pursuit, your company is committed to
transparency in all its dealings to provide high quality products and
services to its customers and stake holders and places
uncompromising emphasis on integrity and regulatory compliances.

The basic philosophy of corporate governance in your company
has been achieved through business excellence to enhance
shareholder value keeping in view the needs and the interest of all
its stake holdersThe company has complied with all the requirements
of corporate governance requirement specified in regulation 17 to 27
and clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation(2) of regulation 46 of securities
and exchange board of india (LODR) 2015Pursuant to part E of
schedule V of the securities and exchange board of india (LODR)
2015 a compliance certificate from PCS is also provided

NUMBEROFBOARDMEETINGSATTENDEDBYTHEDIRECTORS




NAMEOF DIRECTOR CATEGORY NO OF BM
ATTENDED
MrMadanGopal Chairman 15
Maheshwari
MrNiteshkumarToshniwal Managing 15
Director
Independent
Mr Rajesh K Chandak Director 15
Mr V.K.Sharma Independent 15
Director
woman 15
Mrs ShrutiToshniwal Director

WHETHER
ATTENDED
AGM

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

INVESTORS COMPLAINTS

A statement of complaints received and settled by the company during the
period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 is given below

Nature of complain No of complain received No of complain settled
Nil Nil Nil

POSTAL BALLOT
There was no item of business for approval by the shareholders which was
put through by postal ballot during the financial year

COMMUNICATION TO THE SHAREHOLDERRS
The quarterly and annual financial results are generally published in the
leading dailies.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION

The general shareholder information has been furnished in a separate section
forming part of the annual report for the benefit of the investors.
Registered office- Plot No-XI-16, Block-EP&GP, Sector-V, Salt Lake
City,Kolkata- 700091, Phone-033-40633017/3016

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT T0 DEMAT SUSPENSE
ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

The company does not have any shares in the demat suspense account or
unclaimed suspense account

General Body Meetings




The details of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held in the last 3 years are
As Follows

Year venue Date Time Spres PB
2020-21 RO 30/09/21 9.30a.m. Yes No
2019-20 RO 30/09/20 9a.m. Yes No
2018-19 RO 27/09/19 9 a.m. No No
2017-18 RO 28/09/18 9a.m. No No

No Extra ordinary General Meeting held during the year .
POSTAL BALLOT

During the year under review, no postal ballot was conducted by the company
as per section 110 of the Companies Act 2013.

Your Company is in compliance with the requirements of the Corporate
Governance which is reflected in the report. Your Company contemplates
to adopt the residual non mandatory requirements in course of time
which are not covered under this report. Theparticularsof compliance of the
compliance status are given below

Sl Corporate Governance Clause Status Remarks
1 Board of Directors 49(11) Independent Dir-3
2 Composition 49(11A) Independent Dir-3
3 Independent Director 49(11B) Yes
4 Non Executive Director 49(11C) Yes
5 Other provision of
Board Committee 49(11D) Yes
6 Code of Conduct 49(11E) Yes
7 Audit Committee Yes
8 Independent Audit
Committee 49(111A) Yes
9 Meeting of Audit
Committee 49(111B) Yes
10 Power of Audit
Committee 49(111C) Yes
11 Role of Audit
Committee 49(111D) Yes
12 Review of Audit
Committee 49(111E) Yes
13 Share Transfer
grievance Committee Yes

14 Related Party



Transaction 49(VII) Yes

15 Report on corporate

Governance 49(X) Yes
16 Compliance 49(XI) Yes
17 Means of Communication Yes

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF THE POLICY

In terms of the requirements of clause 49 sub clause (IIE) of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges | hereby declare that all Board
Members and senior Management Personnel of the Company
have affirmed compliance to the Dhanashree Electronics Ltd code of
conduct and ethics for the financial year ended 31/03/2022

Registered Office For Dhanashree Electronics Ltd
Salt Lake Electronic complex Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal
Block- EP& GP Plot No-XI-16 Managing Director

Sector-V, Kolkata-700091

01/09/2022

GREEN INITIATIVES

In commintment to keep in line with the Green Initiative and going
beyond it to create new green initiatives,electronic copy of the notice of
35th Annual General Meeting of the company is sent to all members
whose email address is registered with the company / Depository
Participant(s) For members who have not registered their e mail
address, physical copies are sent through the permitted mode.

FORM NO AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Act and

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014)

Disclosure regarding Related Party Transactions has been made in the notes

to the Financial statements

Date:01/09/2022 Madan Gopal Maheshwari NiteshKumar Toshniwal
(Director) (Managing Director)

CEO/CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
The Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer, who are also heading the
finance function have confirmed to the Board that




They have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material facts or contain statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standard applicable laws
and regulations

There are to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered in
to by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of
the company's code of conduct.

They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the company, pertaining to financial reporting and
they have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in
design or operation of internal control, if any, of which they are aware and the
steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

They have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee

That there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

That there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the
year and

Date-01/09/2022  Amit Kr Mundhra NiteshKumarToshniwal
(CFO) (Managing Director)

MR 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members

Dhanashree Electronics Ltd
Salt Lake Electronic Complex
Block-EP&GP,Plot No-XI-16
Kolkata-700091



I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Dhanashree Electronics Ltd (hereinafter
referred as ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March 2022 (‘Audit Period”)
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31% March 2022, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) The Reserve Bank of India Act,1934- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act):

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

V)

©)

(h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 (upto
14" May, 2015) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 (effective from 15 May, 2015);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October 2014 - Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008-
Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.



(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015- Applicable from December 1, 2015

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(if) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges.

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by
the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 30, 2022 UDIN :A023671D000423301

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

‘ANNEXURE A’

To,
Dhanashree Electronics Ltd
Salt Lake Electronic Complex
Block-EP&GP,Plot No-XI-16
Kolkata-700091

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.



N

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Kolkata
Date: Date: May 30, 2022 UDIN :A023671D000423301

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The ethical values are the foundation of Company's governance
philosophy. The Company's existence has become a part of its culture.
We feel proud to belong to a Company whose visionary founders laid
the foundation stone for good governance long back and made it an
integral principle of the business.

Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and ethical
business conduct.Our actions are goverened by our values and
principles, which are reinforced at all levels within the company.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Corporate Governance structure of the company is as follows
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is entrusted with an ultimate responsibility of the
management, directions and performance of the company.
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Board has constitted the following committees viz Audit

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stake
Holder Relationship Committee



COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS

NAMEOF DIRECTOR

MrMadanGopal Maheshwari

MrNiteshkumarToshniwal

Mr Rajesh Kumar Chandak

Mr V.K.Sharma

Mrs ShrutiToshniwal

CATEGORY

Chairman

Managing Director
Independent

Director

Independent Director

woman Director

COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEE

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Rajesh Kumar Chandak
Shruti Toshniwal

Vijay Sharma

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Vijay Sharma
Rajesh Kumar Chandakr
Madan Gopal Maheshwari

STAKE HOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Rajesh Kumar Chandak
Vijay Kumar Sharma
Shruti Toshniwal




DECLARATIONS

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND
ETHICS

As provided under Regulation 26(3) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 all Board Members and senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with Dhanashree Electronics
Limited code of conduct and ethics for the year ended March 2020

sd/-
Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal

Date-01/09/2022 (Managing
Director)

CERTIFICATE OF NON DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and schedule V Para C clause 10(1) of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements ) Regulation 2015

To

To

The members

M/s Dhanashree Electronics Ltd

Salt Lake Electronics Complex Plot -XI-16
Block-EP& GP, Sector-V,Kolkata-91

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and schedule V, Para C clause 10(1) of
the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, | hereby certify that none
of the Directors on the Board of M/s Dhanashree Electronics Limited
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors in the Board of the company by SEBI, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any other Judicial Authority

Date-01/09/2022 sd/-
Place Kolkata Abbas Vithorawala
ompany Secretary in practice

FORM MGT 9
EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN



As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2021 (pursuant to section
92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014

REGISTRATION DETAILS
CIN L31103WB1987PLC042594
Registration Date 24/06/1987
Name of the Company DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD

Category/ sub category of the company Company limited by shares
Indian non government company

Address of the Registered Office of the Sector-V Plot No-XI-16
Block-EP&GP Salt Lake City Kolkata, West Bengal-700091

Whether Listed Company Yes

Name and address of RTA Maheshwari Datametics Pvt Ltd

23, R.N.Mukherjee Road,5th Floor, Kolkata-700001, Ph-22482248
Mail id-mdpldc@yahoo.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All' the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated)

SERIAL NAMEAND %OF

NUMBER DESCRIPTIONOF TURNOVE
PRODUCT  AND R OF THE
SERVICE COMPANY

ELECTRIC LIGHT
BULBS & TUBES 100%

PARTICULARS OFHOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

Si Name Cin/gin Holding
no & Subsidiary

address associate
nil Nil nil nil
Holding/subsidiary/associate % of shares
Nil Nil

Applicable section

Nil




Share holdingpattern

Category of | No of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No of Shares held at the end of the year [As on
Shareholders [As on 01/Apr/2020] 31/Mar/2021] %
change
during
% of the
Total % of Total | year
Demat Physical | Total Shares Demat Physical | Total Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 7080900 0 7080900 49.9006 7080900 0 7080900 49.9006 0.0000
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies Corp. 2880900 0 2880900 20.3023 2880900 0 2880900 20.3023 0.0000
e) Banks/Fi




f) Any other

Sub-total (A)(1)

9961800

9961800

70.2029

9961800

9961800

70.2029

0.0000

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other - Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other

Sub-total (A)(2)

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Total shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)

9961800

9961800

70.2029

9961800

9961800

70.2029

0.0000

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

c)Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Alternate
Investment Funds

Foreign Portfolio
Investors

Provident Funds /
Pension Funds

Qualified Foreign
Investor

Sub-total(B)(1):-

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

442400

24700

467100

3.2918

442815

24700

467515

3.2947

0.0029

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1
lakh

76900

2E+05

318500

2.2445

143928

240400

384328

2.7084

0.4639




ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh

3231000

1E+05

3376600

23.7956 3163359

145600 | 3308959

23.3189

-0.4767

c) Others (Specify)

Non Resident

Indians

12100

53900

66000

0.4651 12000

53900 65900

0.4644

-0.0007

Qualified
Investor

Foreign

Custodian of Enemy
Property

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

0.0000 1498

0 1498

0.0106

0.0106

Trusts

Foreign Bodies-D R

Foreign Portfolio

Investors

NBFCs
with RBI

registered

Employee Trusts

Domestic Corporate
Unclaimed  Shares
Account

Investor  Education
and Protection Fund
Authority

Sub-total(B)(2):-

3762400

465800

4228200

29.7970 3763600

464600 | 4228200

29.7970

0.0000

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

3762400

465800

4228200

29.7970 3763600

464600 | 4228200

29.7970

0.0000

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

13724200

465800

14190000

100.0000 | 13725400

464600 | 14190000

100.00

0.0000

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP 10 SHAREHOLDERS

S
no

name

Shareho
Ilding at
the

begining

Shareho
Iding at
the end

%

Evernew
commodeal
pvt ltd

2775000

2775000

19.55

Santosh Kr
Toshniwal

1222959

1222959

8.61




3 Madan

gopal
Maheshwari

1039929

1039929

7.32

4 Chand
prakash
Toshniwal

841000

841000

5.92

5 Santosh kr
Toshniwal
HUF

600000

600000

4.22

6 Veena devi
Toshniwal

575000

575000

4.05

7 Chand
prakash
Toshniwal
HUF

450000

450000

3.17

8 Lighting
Industries
pvt Itd

423200

423200

2.98

9 Nitesh Kr
Toshniwal

410512

410512

2.89

10 Sunita Devi
Toshniwal

300000

300000

2.11

CHANGES IN PROMOTER SHAREHOLDING - NIL

SHAREHOLDING OF THE PROMOTER

Santosh Kr Toshniwal 1222959
Madan Gopal Maheshwari 1039929
Chand Prakash Toshniwal 841000
Santosh Kumar Toshniwal 600000
(HUF)

Veena Devi Toshniwal 575000
Chand Prakash Toshniwal & 450000
sons (HUF)

Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal 410512
Sunita Devi Toshniwal 300000
Durga Devi Toshniwal 250000
Yogita Toshniwal 250000
Sumitra Devi Toshniwal 250000




Madan Gopal Maheshwari 250000
(HUF)

Abhishek Toshniwal 241500
Abhishek Toshniwal (HUF) 150000
Pawan Toshniwal 150000
Nitesh Toshniwal (HUF) 50000
Saket Toshniwal 50000
Evernew commodeal pvt Itd 2775000
Nandlal Toshniwal & Co (HUF) 100000
Frontline Holdings (p) Ltd 5900

PENALTY/ PUNISMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE- NIL

ATTENDANCE SLIP

REGISTERED FOLIO/ DP ID/ CLIENT ID

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER

| hereby record my presence at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the
company being held on Friday, 30th day of September, 2022 at 9.30
a.m.at the Registered Office of the company situated at Salt Lake
Electronics Complex, Block- EP & GP Plot No-XI-16, Kolkata-700091

Signature of the Shareholder/ Proxy present

Shareholder/ Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the
Attendance Slip to the meeting and hand over the same at the
entrance duly signed.

Shareholder/ Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring
his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.

Note-Please cut here and bring the above attendance slip to the
Meeting.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVEN USER ID PAN BANK A/C NO
(E voting Event No)

Notes




Where Bank Account is not registered with the Depositories of
Company please enter your user 1D

Please read the instructions printed in the notice of the 34th Annual
General Meeting regarding e voting.

The period of e voting shall commence on 27th September, 2022 at
9.30 a.m.and will end on 29th September 2022 at 5 p.m

The e voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

FORM No MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration Rules 2014)

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594
Name of the Company :DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD

Registered Office :Salt Lake Electronics Complex Block- EP & GP Plot
No-XI-16, Kolkata-700091

E mail- accounts@rashmilighting.com

Website of the company- www.rashmilighting.com
Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

Email ID

Folio No/ Client ID No/DP ID No

I/We being the member(s) of Dhanashree Electronics Limited holding
equity shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

Name
Address
Email ID
Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me and on my behalf
at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on 30th
day of September 2022 at 9.30 a.m.at the Registered Office of the
company situated at the Salt Lake Electronic Complex, Plot no- XI-16,
Block-EP & GP Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700091,West Bengal and any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as may be indicated
below.

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

AGAINST FOR

1.To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ending 31st day of March 2021 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon

AGAINST FOR



3.To appoint a Director in place of Mrs Shruti Toshniwal (DIN 01654074) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offer herself for reappointment

Please affix revenue stamp
Signature of the shareholder
Signature of proxy

Note : The format of proxy in order to be effective should be duly
completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A proxy need not be a member of the company.

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S BUSINESS
PROFILE

STATE 21
Registration No- 42594
Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2022
Public Issue Nil
Right Issue Nil
Bonus Issue Nil

Position of Mobilisation and Development of Funds (Figures in

000)

Total Liabilities 877426.00

Total Assets 877426.00



Source of Funds
Paid up Capital
Reserve and Surplus
Secured Loan

Un Secured Loan

Application of Fund
Net Fixed Asset
Investment

Net Current Asset

Performance of the Company

141900.00
147986.11
292780.70
0.00

(Figure in 000)
39473.30
875.00
795225.70

(Figure in 000)

Turnover 4800338.40
Total Expenditure 453948.60
Profit and Loss before tax 26389.80
Profit and Loss after tax 19692.11
Dividend 0.00
Earning per share 1.39
MAP
WEBEL
GODREJWATERBODY

RASHMI TOWER

BL-EP&GP,SECTOR-V,PLOTNO-XI,
SALTLAKEELECTRONIXCOMPLEX

GLOBSINE
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY
KOLKATA 700091

AUDITED STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

M/s. ARM G & ASSOCIATES

(Formerly Known as MUKESH [ GUPTA & CO)
(Chartered Accountants)
7A, BENTINCK STREET, 2ZND FLOOR,
KOLKATA - 700001




sHead Office: Old Wing, Suite#1, 2nd Floor
7A Bentinck Street, Kolkata 700001 %

E: mkg_ca_cpa@yahoo.co,in » Mz 9836210560
“1:033 2262 2052 & ASSOCIATES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

Report on the Standalene Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financisl statements of Dhangshree Electronics Limited
("the Campany”), which comprise the Balance Sheetas at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “Standalore Financial Statements”)

In sur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
sforesaid financial staterments give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 |'the Act”) in
the manner sa required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Bules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit, total cormprehensive income, its cash Hlows
and changes inequity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements In accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act; 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalene
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla together with the ethical
requiremernts that are relevant to our audit of the standalonie financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under, and We haye fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics We believe that the audit evidentes
we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standatone
financial statements

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note rio 31 of the standalone financial statements, as regards the management’s
evaluation of COVID-19 impact on the operation and assets of the tompany. Qur dpinion is not modified
in respect of this matter,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most sigmificance in our
Judit of the standalone financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed (n the

BRANCH:
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context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as 3 whole; and in forming our opinion
therean, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therean

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other Information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Message from the Chairman, Message fram the Chief
Executive Officer & Managing Director, Message fram the Chief Financial Officer, Management
Discussion and Amalysis, Business Responsibility Report, Director’s Report, Corporate Governance, Risk
Management Report and Global Presence but does not include the consolidated financial statements
(including financial statements prepared in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board), standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon, which we ebtained prior to the date of this auditor's repart, ahd any ather
information which is expected to form part of the annual report, which is expected to be made available
to us after that date.

« Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusien thereen.

» In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
ather information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during: the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

« If, based on the work we have performed on the other infarmation that we obtained prior to the date
of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this ether information, we
are required to report that fact, We have nothing ta report in this regard.

Management Responsibilities for the standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view of the Financial Position, Financial Performance including Other Comprehensive
income, Cash Elows and the Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accardance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act , read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules,2015,as ameanded '

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for préventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies;, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance




Lt

of adequate internal financial controls, that were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
standatone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management |s responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 10
cease operations, of has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financlal statements as
5 whate are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue anauditor's
repart that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists
Misstatements can arise from fraud-or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasanably be expected to influence the economic decisions of usets taken on the
Basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain prafessional
skepticism throughout the audit, We alse:

« I|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
t6 fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud i¢higher than for one resulting fram errar,
as fraud may involve collusicn, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the puverride
of Internal control.

« (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the crcumstances. Under section 143(3)(we) of the
Companies Act, 2013, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adeguate internal financial contrals system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such contrals,

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accountinig
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to




gvents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as 3
going concern, If we conclude that-a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to medify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events ar canditions
may cause the Company to gease ta continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosuras, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate makes it probable that the ecoriomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(we) planning the scope of our audit work and in-evaluation the results of aur work: and (if) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, ircluding any significant deficiencies
in internal contral that we identify during our-audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relayant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationshipsand other
matters that may reasonably be thought 10 bear on our independence, and where applicable, relsted
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
thie key audit matters. We deseribe these matters in our auditar's report unless law or regulation preciudes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequEnces of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest penefits of such communicatian,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1y As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section |11) of section 143 of the Act, We give In the "Annexure
A" 3 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Order.

3 As required by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

4 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our
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knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in aur opinion, proper baoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

4s appears from our examination of those books,

The Ralance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with

the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standatone financial statements camply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Compamies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 a5 amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on
recard by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022, from

being appointed as a director in terms of section 164{2) of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating eliectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repart in "Annexure
B Qur report expresses an unimodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls aver financial reporting;

With fespect to the other matters to be in{luded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rules
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, as amended, in pur apinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which could impact its financial positian,

fij The Company doesnat have any long-term contracts requiring a provision for any material
foreseeable losses.

jiij There were no amounts which are required to be transferred ta the investar Education and
protaction Furid by the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

v}

{a) The Management has represented that, to the best ofit's kriowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material gither individually orin the aggregate) have been advanced ar loaned
or invested {either from borroweéd funds or share premium or any pther sources or kind
of furids) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entitylies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, securlty ar the like nn behalf of the

Uktimate Beneficiaries,




()

{c)

The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entitylies), including foreign entities (“Funding.
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identifiad
in any manner whatsoever by oran behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (il) of Rule 11(e), as proyided under (a) and
(b} above, contain any material misstatement.

For AR M G & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratio

Partner
Membership Na.

26918k

064413

UDIN: 22064413AJXV0Q2463

Date: 30.05.2022
Place; Kolkata
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our report of even date)

in terms of the infarmation and explanations sought by us and given by the Comparny and the books of
aecount and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that

i

al

by

o

di

a}

ii.

1]

B)

The Campany has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress and relevant details of
right-of -use as5ets.

The Company has a program of verification of property, plant and eguipment, capital work-in-
progress and right-of-use assets so to Cover 3ll thie items in a phased manner gver a period of 3
years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets, Pursuant to the program certain property, plant and equipment were due for
verification during the year and were physically verified by the Management during the year

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

Based on our examination of the registered conveyance deed provided to us;, we report that, the
title deeds of all the immovable properties, (other than immayable properties where the Company
ic the lessee and the lease agreements are duly sxecuted in favor of the Company) disclosed in
the financial statements included in property, plant and gguipment and capitat worksin progress
Jre held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use
assets] and intangible assets during the yaar.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prehibitign) Act,
1988 (as amended in 2016} and rules made thereunder,

The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable
intervals. In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given te us, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its operations, No discrepancies of ten percent or mare
in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the year, the
Company has nat been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial institutions
o the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the Order 15
not applicable




iii. In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, _granté:d by the company to companies covered mnthe
register maintained under Section189 of the Act!

2 The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facle, not
prejudicial to the Company's interest.

n  The repayment of principal and payment of interest are as per stipulated terms.
in respect of the <aid loan, in the cases where the overdue amount {5 more than One Lakh
Rupee, In our opinion reasonable steps have been taken by the company for the recovery of the
principal amounts and interest.

iv. |n our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to Us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act In respect of grant of loans, making
investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. However, the company has given
corporate guarantee and security of its leasehold premises situated at Sector V, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-
91 to Union Bank of India, Ezra street Branch, Kolkata to secure the repayment of loan advanced to its
sister concern for which company has passed special resolution.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit
wlthin the meaning of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other rélevant provisions of the Act and the
rules framed there under. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not heen specified by the Central Government under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the products of the company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:

s« According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dugs including Provident Fund,
Employee's State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Service Tax, Customs
Outy, Excise Duty, value Added Tax, cess and any other statutory dues have been generally regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us there are no undisputed amounts, in respect of the Statutory dues referred above outstanding a5
at 315t March,2022, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

wiii. There: were ng transactions relating to previously untecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as incame in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the
year

i, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to Us, the Company has not
defaulted |n the repayment of loans to banks and dues to debenture holders,
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xiv.
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xvi.

®wii.

xwiii.
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In Gur opinion and according to the information and explanations given 10 Us, Company has also not
ralsed moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the year. Also No term lgans
have been applied by the Company during the year hence reporting under clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the Order is not applicable to the company.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpase of réporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and
no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (%ii) of paragraph 3.of the Order
is not applicable to the company,

In our apinion and accarding 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Campany 15 in
compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc.
a5 required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion, the Company Has an adeguate internal audit system commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors of persons connected with him and covered
under section 192 of the Act. Hence, clause (xv) of the paragraph 3 of the Grder is not applicable to the
Company. '

The Company is not required ta be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Hence, reporting under clause (xvijla), (b} and (c) of the Order is not applicable. The Group does
not have any Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the group and accordingly reporting under
clause {xvi){d) of the Grder is not applicabie.

The Company has not incurred cash lasses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabllities, other information accompanying the financial statements. and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us o believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a perind of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as




to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

There is no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to
the Companies Act in compliance with the provision of sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx){a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For AR MG & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 064413
LDIN: 22064413AJXV0Q2463
Date: 30.05,2022

Place: Kolkata



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report
of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Co Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS

LIMITED [“the Company”}as of tarch 31,2022 In conjunction with our audit of the standalong financtal
ctatements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible Tor establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
gssential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its busingss,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

COur responsibility 15 1o express an apinian on the Company's internal financial controls aver financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auditof
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note"] and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of irternal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Contrals and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and ‘perform the audit to
abtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit gviderice about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial .contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
cantrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
pracedures selected depend an the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errof

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control aver finaricial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonahle
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasoriable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
sccepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made anly
in accardance with authorisations of management and directars of the company; and {3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusien or improper management override of controls; material misstatements due to erraf
or fraud may otcur and not be detected, Alse, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
gver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, of that the degree of

compliance with the policies ar procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

I our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operalting effectively as at March 31, 2022,
based or the criteria for internal contral over financial reporting established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Cantrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For A R M G & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Fﬁagist_ratiun o, 326918E
el

Partner

Membership No. 064413
UDIN: 22064413AJXV0Q2463
Date: 30.05.2022

Place: kolkata



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091
Balance Sheet As At 31st March, 2022

Figuras in ‘oo

Particulars Note No, Asat31stMarch,2022 | Asat3istMarch2021
LASSETS
Property Plant And equipement 2 39:473.30 43297 80
Right tir Hae Assiet - :
Capital work-in-progress 2 22,188:24 F3137.450
Gondwill
Other Intangible Azset
Ivestment in Subsidianes and Joint Yenturis
Fipancial Asset
(2] Investments 3 B75.00 BTS00
{il} Loan & -
[1E) Other Financinl Asset 4 345380 478Z.10
Other Non - Current Asset 5 L2 00 16,2 L
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSET #2,200.30 98, 30280
(2] Current Assels
|lventories fi 4.75,783.20 43844230
Financial Asset
(1} Trade receivablés 7 25020370 LHBYT].20
[if] Cagh and cash equivalents B (ERRIAE f51.60
{iil} Banl Balance other than cash and pash equivalent g 1312310 5,550.00
(i) Loan
(i) Other Fiancial Aset 10 42210 Fdn Al
Oher Curfent Assets 11 468080 4H 3 LD
Totol Currént Assets 7.495,225.70 7.82.979.50
Totol Assets 8, 7742600 #.481,2682.30
ILEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eguity
(1) Egity Share Capltal 12 1,41,500.00 141.900.00
{11 Other Equity 13 176,454 31 1 56,706l
Total Equity 3.18,358.31 2.98,696,60
LIABILITIES
C Liabili
ﬂm M‘ m!iﬂ
{1} Barriwings 14 292,780,570 3,09 HO000
(i} Other Financial Liahilities 15 Ha60.90 10.906:20
Provislons -
Deferrvd Tax Liakilitics (Net] 21560 272640
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 3.04,157.20 3,23,433.00
Cuirrent Liahili
() Trude Payablos
Total outstanding dues of Micra Enterprise & Small Enterprise 17 4011850 549420
Tutal outstandmg dues other than Micro Enterprise & Small
Enterprise 1 FLE27 2 BBl 4
{b] Barrowimgs 16 17716530 1aA5620.10
(] Uther Financial Labilitles 18 4.370.84 4493 40
Mher Gurrent Lialihites 19 11, 780.90 871051
Provisians 20 1704679 1,00 470
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 25491049 2,59.152.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,59,067.69 5.82,585.91
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 8,77 426,00 8.81,28230
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 2-533
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES |
ForM/s. A R M G & Associates FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
Chartered Accountant For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.
FRN No. 326918E .
W 14 / Mf Tikv/ «/ (M b\)
Authorised Signatory | Director
For DHANASHREE ELEBTHUQ}%T&
M. - 064413 | o T-M & A
UDIN: 22064413A)XV0Q2463 hanashree Electronics Ltd. tak .

Place: Kollata
Date: 3005 /2022

Pt BRMeZ,

Company Secrelary

Authorised Signatary | Dirsctor




DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period Ended 31st March, 2022
Figires in 000

foak = For the year ended For the year ended
Fartioniar | 8 i 315t March,2022 315t March,2021
I, Revenue from operations 21 4,79 63440 42421190
11 Other Income 22 704.00 1,1]_22.2{1
11l Total Revenue (I +11) 4,80,338.40 4,25,234.10
[V, Expenses;
Cost of materidls consumed 23 3,50,915.10 35232170
Purchase - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-propress and
Stack-in-Trade 24 {9,630.50) (45.965.90)
Employee benefit expense 25 21,643.90 19,595.80
Finaneial rosts 26 45.4935.90 #0,597.70
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 4,313.70 4.904.90
Other expenses 28 &40, 770.50 33,538:80
Total Expenses) 4,53,948.60 4,04,997.00
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (H-1v) 26,359.80 20,237.10
V1. Exceptional ltems
V11. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V- VI) 26,389.80 20,237.10
Vill. Extraordinary [tems
1. Profit hefore tmx (V11 - VI 26,389.80 20,237.10
X, Tax expense; 6,697.69 3.567.10
(1) Current tax 697219 387100
(2) Deferred tax (274,50) [303.90)
X1, Profit{Loss] for the year (1X-X) 19,692.11 16,670.00
%11, Other Comprenhensive Income
Remeasurement Gain/Loss . .
Income Tax Effect on above =
XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) 19,692.11 16,670.00
XV1. Earning. per equity-share: 29
(1) Basic 1.39 L7
(2] Diluted 1.39 k1T
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 233

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

For M/s. A R M G & Associates
Chartered Accountagss

FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.
Mabonlng] Mohest—

Authorised Signatory | Director

Bae G, For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD
ner iaret T
M.No - 064413 /,/M! ,—M/‘./ (M p,)

UDIN: 22064413AJXV0Q2463

Ruthorised Signatory | Director

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30/05/2022 Dhanashree Electronics LU,

/ﬂﬂ WL S .%{J/@E.,ﬁ_

Company Secretary
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Figures in 000
For the year ended| For the year ended
b PARMICULARS 315t March,2022 | 31stMarch,2021

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1 Thie Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indiréet methed assel

‘Biatement of Dash Flow’

z Figuret ol the pravious period his bsen resrranged/ regrouped whert

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
SIGNIFICANT ACLOUNTING POLICIES

ForM/s, ARMG & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Partner
M.No - 4413
UDIN; 22064413#!}{\3’0(12463

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/05/2022

Dhanashree Electronics Lid.

-—

Mer Profit Before Tax 263E9.E0 2023710
/i
Deprecistion 4.313.70 490450
Interest Recelved [36%.20) [287.401)
Interest Debited 42,756.10 39,289.50
Tash Flow lrom Operating Activities before Working Capital
changes ' 73,090.40 fi4,144.10
menls:

liicrease/ | decrease) In trade gayables (55,70750] (27,263:50))
|ncrease/(decrease] in current financial and non Anancial liakilides

991989 [GRE20]
Decrease /[intréase) indnventories (&7, 340.50] (50,217 6]

- Decroase | jnerease] in trade recejvables 38,767 50 [14.274.00}
Deerepse/(incredse] in curTent financial ard non-fAnsncial asgets [953.50] (2,17180)
Cash Generated From Qperation 7. 71549 (30,565.004]
Taxes Paid §£972:19 387059
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 20,803 70 [34.43509]
5 |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

[Intrease)/Decrease i Non Current Rinancial and non-financial assets

1,.324.30 [1.098.70)
(Hacredse)/ Devrease in Property. Flant ani equipment and Other
Intangible Assets 10, 393.50 (2.904.50
[nterest Received 36520 26740
Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities 12.091.10 [3.7495.80

% [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/[Décrease] in Nan Current financial and non-financial
libilitles 2258060 77747540
Intesest Faud {42,756.10) (39.299.50
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (20,175.50) 38.458.00
NET CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 12,719.30 226,10
Qpening Balange of Cash & Cash Equlvalent A58.61) 147570
Opening Bank Balances other than above 5.550.00 4,706,610
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 00480 BaH.a0
Closing Bank Balances other than abiove 1312310 5, 55000
Notles;

pyer tonsidard necessary

2:33
1

out in Indian Actounting Standard (Ind A3) 7

FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.,

Stk —ziboed (D)

Authorised Signatory | Director

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

N\a.&\ﬂ-\h-!\u\ M ,&L“quv‘n

Authurised Signatary | Director

Company Secretary

7
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Motes to Financial Statements

Note :1 Significant Accounting Policies

101

1.02

1.03

1.05

2

It
Secratary 2

Dhanashree Electronics Ltd.
m\_ﬂﬁt
Company

P

[Type of Assets Useful Life Taken
Factory Bullding & Trough House - 30 Years
Electrical Instalation And Equipmeant B 10 Yesirs
Computer Angd Data Processing Unit £ = 1 Yedrs
Plant and Machinery =l 15 Years |
Ciffice Equipments = - & Years
Furniture and Fixtures =y 10 Years

] Vehlg Az o 810 Years |

Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements:

These financial statements have been prepared in sccordance with the lndisn Actounting Srandards q;lnd A5 notified
under the Companies (Indian Acconting Standards) Rabes, 2015 and Campanies {Indizan Accounting Standards)
amendment Rules, 2016 {az gmended from time @ time and presentatian requirements of sohedube 111 of the
Compames Act, 2013, The financial statements have been prepared under the histarical cost canvention onaccrual
Biasis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Mansgement 10 make estimates and assumptions
copsidered in the reported amounts of assets and liabifitigs (including contingent ligbilities) and the reported Income
and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used jn preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
petween the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known /

materialise.

Inventories/WIP:

irems of inventories are measured at |ower of cost and met realisabie value after providing Tar obsoleicence; If any,
gxcept In case of by-products which are yalued at net realisable value Cost of inventories tomprises of cost of
purchase; cost of copversion and other costs including manufacturing averheads incorred in bringing them to their
tespective present location and condition. Cost of ‘work-in-progress and finished goods includes labour and
manufacturing overheads, where applicable. Net realisable value Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sabe.Cost of raw
materials, process chemicals, stbres and spares, packing materials, trading and pther products are determingd on
welghted:average hasis,

Cash Flow 5tatment:

Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is atjusted for effectsof transactions af
a non-cash nature and any deferrals of accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments: The cash flows from
regular revenie generating, investing and financing-activities of the company are shown separately,

Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recegnised when the Campany has a present abligation 253 result of past events-and it is probable that
an gutflow of resources wiill be re_quirr_fd to settle the -olligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
miade Contingent Liabllities are disclosed when there |5 a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirrmed only by the cccurrence or non pecurrence of oné ar more uncertain future events nat whlly
within the gantrol ‘of the Group or a present abligation that arises fram past events whire itis aither not probable
tfiat an outflow of resources will be required 10 settle the obligation or relisble estimate of the amount cannot be
made.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on Flxed Assets is provided 1o the extent of depreciable amount on the Straight Line Method
Depreciation is provided based on usaful life-of the assets as prescribed n schedute | to the Companies Act, 2013
purchased software / licenses are amortised over the period the benefits are expected 1o accrue.

or DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.
o
Ma Dan bapdMaah S —Titsser/ (ﬂh\

Ruthotised Signatory | Director Autharised Signatary | Direclor
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

PLOT NO X1 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Revenue Recognition:
Sglet are recognised upan transfer of substantial risk and rewards of ownership in the goods to the buyers s per the

1erms of the Contract and net of trade discounts,sales tax etc., where applica bie.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment 1s established.
Interest income Is recagnisedon a timie:proportion basis taking inta accaynt the amount outstanding-and the interest
rate applicable.

Excise duty [ Service tax is sccounted on the basis of both, payments made in respect of goods cleared / services
provided and provisions made far goods lying In panded warehouses.

Other itermns. of the revenue are accounted foronaccrual basis,

property Plant And Equipment:

Property Plant And Equipments are carrigd at cost less accumislated depreciation and impairment losses, it-any. The
cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable 1o acquisition of gualifying Property Prart And
Equipment up to thie date the asset is ready for its intended tse and other incldental expenses incurred up to that
date, Subsequent expenditureTelating 10 Froperty Plant And Equipment s capitatised anly if such expenditure results
in an Increase in the future benefits from such-asset beyond its previously assessed stgndard of performance. [Also
reter to-policy on barrowing costs: impairment of assets),

subsenuent expenditures related to an item of Tanpible Asset are added to its book value anly if they intrease the
future benefits from the existing assel beyond |ts previcusly assessed standard of performance.

Projects under which assets are nat ready for their intended use are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress,

Government grants
Government grants are recognised whien there s reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
eonditions attached to them and the grants will be received.

Government grants whase primary condition {5 that the Group should purthase, construct ar pthervise acquire
capital assets are presented by dadurting them from the carrying value of the assets. The grant Ts récognised as
income over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation charge,

Other-government grants are recognised as income over the periods regessaly 1o match therm with the costs for
which they are Intended to Lompensate, ona systernatic and rational basis:

Investments:

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and guioted/fair value, computed category-wise. Mon Current
investrments are stated at cost. Provision far diminution in thievalue of Non Current investments is made gnly if such
decline is other than temparary,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable 1o the sequisition gr canstruction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of
the cost-of such assers. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes sibstantial period af time 1o get ready for its
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged 1o the Prafit and Loss Statement in the period |0 which they-are
incurred,

Provision for Current Tax:

Current tax n respect of taxable income for the year is recognised based on applicable tax rate and faws

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of
deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recogrised and carried forward .only to the extent that there I 3
reasgnable certainty that sufficient future raxabile income will be avaitable sgainst which such deferred tax assels can
e resfised, Deferred tax assets and liabilities dre measured using the tax rates and pax:|aws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date, i

M Banlesgs) fma -k (me) ;{ﬁ}!“‘{ W Ao

Authorissd Signatory | Director
uthorised Signatory o6 Ei ectrnniﬂs Ltd.

Company Secretary

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

Authorised Signatory | Director
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Earning Per Share;

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting Stancdard-20,
"Earririgs Per Share”. Basic earnings per equity share are computes by dividing net profit/loss after tax finciuding the
post tay effect of axtracrdinary items, if anyl gttributahle to gquity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted E:afningg. during the year adjusted for effects of all dilutive
potential eguity shares per pquity share s computed using the weighted average numtier of eguity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares putstanding during the year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash comarises cash in hand and dernand deposits with banks: Cash equivalents are short-term balances [with an
ariginal maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid Investments that are readily
convertible into known amaounts of cash and which are subject 1o insignificant risk-of changes in value,

Recent pronouncements

Ministry af Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the gxisting standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules-as:issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the
companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, a5 below

a) Ind AS 103 - Reference 1o Conceptual Framework

The amendmearnts specify that to gjualify for recognition as part of applying the acqulsition rethod, the identifizble
assets acquired and fHabilities assumied must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities In the Conceptual
Framewnork for Financlal Reporting under- lndian Accounting -Standards {Conceptual Framework) lssued by the
irstitute: of Chartered Accountants of India at the goquisition date: These changes do not significantly change the
requiraments of Ind AS 103, The Company does not Expect the smendment 1o have any significant impactin its

b) ind AS 16 = Proceeds before intended use

The amendrments malnly prohitit an entity fram deducting Trom the cost of property, plant and equigrnent amotihits
recaived from seliing items produced while the eompany s preparing the asset for its intended use. instead, an entity
will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss, The Company does not expect the amendments
to have amy impact in its recogrition of its propesty, plant and equipment In its financial statements,

¢} Ind AS 37 — Oneraus Contracts - Costs of fulfilling a contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ & contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
contract’. Costs that relate directly to @ contract can sither be Incremental costs of Fulfilling that contract (examples
would be direct labour, materials) of an siioeation of other costs that relate directly 1o Fulfillinig contracts: The
amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have ary significant
imoact in its financial statements,

d) ind AS 109 — Annual improvements to Ind AS {z021)
The amendment clarifies which fees arm entity inEludes when Tt appliesthe 18 percent’ test af ind AS 108 n assessing
whether 1o derecognise a financial liability, The Company does moy expect the amendment to have any significant
mpact inits financial statements,

FOR DHA_HASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

For DHANASHREE ELEETHDHEESL .
W fiana (s ol e R

Authorissd Signatory | Direcior

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.
Jil Tobuiod ()

Authorisad Signatory | Dimctor



DHANASHREE ELECTRONI

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE

CS LIMITED

CITY KOLKATA 700091

"'.Statement of Changes in Eguitg

Figures in '000

Particulars Amount
a) Equity Share Capital
Balances as at April 1, 2020 14,180.00
AddiLess Share lssued of Buybacked
during the year '
Balances as at March 31, 2021 14,190.00
Balances as at April 1, 2021 14,180 00
AddiLess. Share Issued of Buybacked
during the year =
Balances as at March 31, 2022 14,190.00
: Capital Revaluation Security Retained
Particulars A k .
Reserve Reserve Premium Earnings
a) Other Equity
Balances as at April 1, 2020 9.219.40 7:20 14,245 60 1,141,654 .40
Add/Less: Prafit During the year
iransferred - - - 16.670.00
Balances as at March 31, 20 §.219.40 7.20 19245860 128,324 40
Balances as at April 1, 2021 § 21940 7.20 19,24560 128324 40
Add/Less: Profit During the year
transferred - - - 19,661.71
|Balances as at March 31, 2022 521940 720 19.245.60 1,47.,88611

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

f""‘\&[ﬁ_twthl{»'-"-f

l.]p., ‘.-.._-—

Authorised Signatory | Director

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

St

Tt (D)

Authorised Signatory | Director

Dhanashree Electronics Ltd.

Company Secretary
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DHANASHREE ELE
PLOT NO X1 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE

Notes to Financial Statements

CTRONICS LIMITED
CITY KOLKATA 700091

Motes § 3 Finaneial Asset- Investment Figures In (G40
As at | Asat
i Nocofshacss | 3703202 e s 31032021
Eguity Sharesif Ladhursm Toshniwal & 5ons I .
Eleziricals Pyt Ltd - Rs. 10 gach #7.500.00 B75.00 750040 875,00
Bonus Equsty Sharesaf Ladhuram Toshniwal & 5ons
Electredly Pyt Ll - B 10 each i
175,000 00 . 1,75.000.00 .|
Total In 2,h2,500.00 #75.00 2,62.500.08 #75.00 |
Nnte: Bors Shares in the Ration 2:1 wes tsqued during the £ Y. Jp1i-12 '
Notes : 4 Dther Non-Current Fina neial Asset
Mg al Asat
Particulars 11.03.2022 31.03.2021
Banl e |:l-:usrr.l; ety rore s 1 menths- BO1.30 L7AE20
maturity
Deposits TRT7.50 41080
Security Deposit 182500 212500
| Total in i 345300 | 478210
Notes ; 5 Other Non-Current Assel
Asat Cfsat
Pysticuius 3103.2022 51032021
Advance for Projpct Work 15.723.30 15,723.30
fdvance Tay & TOS 15540 155440
Custom Duty Refunddbie (SAD] 31,30 33130
Tostal In T, 16,2 10,04 16, 210.00
Noles | & Inventorics
‘Particulars ﬁ;ﬂt AR
51002022 3ndazozl
R Mateiaks 141,715 50 1,15417.70
Tiud|ng Gotds B4 LESD HL.139:30
Wirk-In-Frogress L2, 24050 (MR R
Finishied Goods 143 28630 13714810
Stoek In T ansit 1161560 2033l
Total InT $,75,783.20 | 43844230

The (nventaries of the Company have begt valued ot coit e atei
.

i

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.»
Ve bam ['L‘&“j" Wewd

Authorized Signatory | Director

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

N Tk o/ (M)

Authorised Signatory | Director

octronics L1d-  —
WWMH%M 2. .



Notes : 7 Trade Recievables

: As at As at
Faxtacaias 21.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Un-=secured, Considered Good : 2,50,203.70 2,88,971.20
Total in? 250203.70 | 2,88971.20

The company has called for confirmation from debtors. The Management has, however,
Confirmed that these are current and are recoverable. In
parties to/from whom the advances are taken are continued to
revenue nature, if any, will he made in the year in which the same are fully reconciled. Though till the date of signing of the
halarice sheet we have not came across of any such difference between the balance confirmation of any parties.

the ahsence of balance recont

scrutinized the accounts and has

be subject to adjustments thereto having an impact of a

iliation of sundry debtors and

Figures For the Current Reporting Period

QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than B

Months

6 Months -
1¥ear

1-2 Years 2-3 Years

Mare than 3

i
e Tota

Undisputed Trade Receivables-

Considered Goods 43,463.30

2,091.20

5,400.30 10,363.30

1,88,885.60 2,50,203.70

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful =

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful -

Others

U das

For DHANASHREE E!{EETHPLHIES LTD.

s heat —

Log®

Authorisad Signatory | Director

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD,

S —iboiwd (D)

Authorised Signatery | Director

Dhanashree

/—? N n«-—&Jﬁ'—

Electronics Lid.

ot allfoeKory,

ww



e e e ———

S —gored (MD)

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

iLuL___,
ignatacy |

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONIGS LTD.

DHANASHREE
PLOT NO X1 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE

Notes to Financial State ments

ELECTRONICS LIMITED
CITY KOLKATA 700 0ol

Notes : 8 Cash & Cash Equivalent —
1 Asat Asal
Particulars 31032022 31.03,.2021
Cash Balance (As Certified by the Management) 359:40 36340
Sub Total (A} I 35940 363.60
AKIS BANK LIMITED 3
STATE BANK OF MYSURE .~ -
LNICN BANK OF INDIA (CLASSIE AL 99EL1T) 54540 449500
LURION BANK OF INDIA CANNING STREET - T
sub Total [A) 564540 495.00
|Tatal in 4 6.004:80 858.00 |
Notes: 8 Other Bank Balance
i Asat AS L
Particulars 31.03.2002 31.03.2021
Gilier Bank Bal - '
Fixed Deposit 1512310 .l
Total in ¥ | 13.123.10 5,550.00
Notes: 10 Other Financial Asset
Asat, Asat
|: SEFLRE 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS '
_.r‘l.ccru;:-ll |nterest 42210 326AD |
Tutalin ¥ 42210 32640
wotes : 11 Other Current Asset
2 A5 ar Asat
Particulars 11032022 31.03.2021
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS :
Balatices with Statutory Autharites 13,610.20 35,714:80
Prepaid Expenses BUD 10 631,00
hdwances o Emplioyes 319590 430,30
Advances to Supplers 1501250 1157480
vthers Advances a1 B, L0
[Totalin? | 449,688.80 48,831L.00
& i
ates : 12{a) Shure Capital
% i Nutnber of Asat Asat
e Particulars i 31.03.2022 Number of Shares 31.03.2021
iuthur’:é’ud i
iy ahare ol By L0 gach 150,00.000.00 iéﬂ.ﬂ'ﬂﬂ.ﬂ@ 150,00,000.00 1.500008.00
tal in ¥ 150,00,000.00 1,50,000.00 154,00, 00HLOu 1,50,00 0.00
Susued , Subscribed and fully paid wp:
quity Share of Bs.14 edch 141,90.080.00 [ 41800.00 141,90,000.08 LALSEO |
talin ¥ 141,90,000.00 14100000 | 1419000000 1,41,900.00 |
Notes: 12{h) Recuncilation Statement
; Asal | A% at |
\ Particulars 31.03.2022

Mzl d boed #1a

Share at the hegioming ol the year
Addition during the year

418000000

31.03.2021
TR e [ e RN

LTuLal I nos

141,50,000.00

141,90,000.00 |

e 12{c) - Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares

% Company has anly one class of pquity shdres aviega par v

&, The dividen propused by the Board of Directors, lbany. is subject

wting In the event ol liguidation; the equity shareholder ars

fue of Rs 10/ each, Each holder
to the approval of thes

eligibde to L'e}cen-'e.thﬂ.remmj:ng assets 6l the Company

af giuity shares is atitled topne yols ped

t&dmwmmmm

ISP et l,
Secretary

preferential amount, 0 proptrtion to the sharehbldmg. ]
otes : 12(d) Shareholders holding more than soh ofequity shares as at thee end of the year ompany _||
Asat31.03.2022 Asar31.03.2021
Na { the Shareholdi : i : = e
_ o FHaRel LS Mo ol shares. shareholding % No of shares shareholding %

adan Gopal Maheswan o FOEEIEETET . TAI%N 10,39,929.00 T3E%
lianid Prakash Teshmpal T < 8:41:000.00 583% H:41.000.00 543
Santosh Kumar Toshaiwal oo/ /=), 122295900 8,62 12,22,959.00 BLA20
Total in nos. I Kﬂ.!éw 7], 31,03.888.00 21.87%)| 31,03,888.00 | ZVBT




DHANASHREE EL
PLOT NO X1 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT

ECTRONICS LIMITED
LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Notes to Financial Statements

_Notes: 12{e) Sharchalding of Prometers/ Fromoters Group

Shares heid at March 31st, 2022 |

o fpage Change
Promoters Name No.of Shares Shage of YTotal during the year
Shares

Madan Gopal Maheswari 2,50,000,00 1.76%

Nitesh Kumar Toshmiwal 41051200 2.89%

["Cliandea Prakash Toshnowal 5,41, 000.00 50105, -

Sumitra Beyi Toshniwal '.1'.5U:.UED.GU 1. 7b% #

Sartosh Ramar Toshmiwal 122205900 B.52%

Frontline Holding Pyt Lad. 540000 004%

Evernew Commodial Pyt Lid, 27 75.000.00 19,560

Chiandra Prakash Toshplwal & Sons HUF 4,650,000 .04 3.17%

andial Tashnwal & g HUF 1,00,000.00 0.70%

| Witesh Toshnival 5000000 0.35%

Santosh Kumar Toshiiwal [HUF) 5,00 00000 4.23%

Abhishiek Toshmivwal (HUF) 15000008 1

[Ferpa Devl Tosliniwal 250,000.00 176

Sunita Didewv Teshniwal 3000008 2.1 1% gl

Veena Devi 1 oshniwal 5,75 00000 4.035%:

Abhushiel Tashuiwal 2.41,500,00 L70% |

Vogits Toshiiwal 2,50,000.00 1.76%,

Madan Gopal Maheswari 10,49,9245.00 7.33% |

bai-rer. Toshniwal 50,000.00 0350

Pawan Toshimwal 15000000 10654

Notés : 13 Reserve & Surplus

'_p - Agat Asat

PR 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Capltal Reserve

A e Last Balance shest g 14940 G.2149.40

Adale- Addition dunng the year . 221040 921540

Revaluation Reserve

fig per Last Balance sheet 720 724

Adel:- Addition during the year 20 | 120

Securities Premium accaunt

s per Last Balance sheel 19, 24560 19, 24560

Al Additan during the year = 1924560 19,245.60

Surplus Statement of Profit & Lossafe

As per last Balance sheet 17832440 11165440

Adld: Previous yesrwirite aff -

Add/(Less): Adjustment fol Previous Year Written

i [30.40] =
AddsPrafic during the yiear 1969211 147598611 16,47 0.00 12832440
@ml inT 1, 76454831 1,56,796.60
Notes : 14 Long-Term Borrowings
Asat Asal
Particulars ;
z : 31.03.2022 11032021
Segured Loan
Covid Term Loan 32,103.70 25804000
Unsecured Loan
From Others 268,677.00 4 B0, 0d
ot i ¥ | 2.92,780.70 3,09,800.00
Notes : 15 Other Long-Term Liabilities ol BHAHASHHEE ELECTEHHIES LTD
Particulars A Asat Asat
v baal, l 31.03.20272 31.03.2021 |

Diher Non Current Financial Liabilities:

Gt o Py l
Deposit fron Costdmers tharised Signatory | Director 79,00 .00
Security dgaist Rent 4190 10,B27.24

[Totalin ¥ Wﬂmmﬂﬂ?ﬂzﬂ | 8,960.90 10,906.20 |
= f
Nobis : 16 Short Térm Borrowings .ﬁ‘fﬂ( :i # M,b_)
; Asat Asat
Particulars . e
3 Riitharizag Signatory | Direcior 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
B-.Iyl:l' i.m‘m GE'ASE me ATA3650 10,954.20
Cash Crisglie Limit / - 12872880 1,24.66580 |
TualinT ﬁw&i«t '-f = ~—~, 1,77.165.30 | 1,35,620.10

Hc-u-' Buyers € r'eduuud are
& Fulding ot Plot:Ng, 11 ¢

el Ef with UR ard ebdlpterally i red Hy Land




Notes : 17 Trade Payable

Particulars ASBt R

- 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprise 4,019.50 5,494.20
Total outstanding dues other than Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprise 40,627.20 94 860.00
Total in ¥ 44,646.70 | 1,00,354.20

17.1 Trade Payables for goods are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any.The company has called for
confirmation from Trade Payables. The Management has. however. scrutinized the accounts and has Confirmed that these
are current and are payable. In the absence of balance reconciliation of trade payables, these are continued to be subject to
adjustments thereto having an impaet of a revenue nature, if any. will be made in the year in which the same are fully
reconciled. Though till the date of signing of the balance sheet we have not came across of any such difference between
the balance confirmation of any parties.

17.2 Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006:

I'he information regarding the enterprises which have provided goods & services to the company and which qualify under
the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. is not available with the Company. As such the disclosure in respect of the amounts pay able to such enterprises as
at 3 1st March, 2022 could not be made.

Figures For the Current Reporting Period

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 Vears 3.5 Years More than 3 tatal
Year Years

MSME 4,019.50 - - - 4,019.50
Others 39,598.40 £09.80 56.00 363.00 40,627.20
Dispute dues-MSME - - -
Dispute dues - - . -

Others - - - - -
Total 44.646.70

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.
W a daw (!.Rlilﬁ'-“’ﬁ& d

Kuthorised Signatory | Director

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD
Jitd —twd B10)

Authorsed Signatory | Dimetor

phanashree Electronics Lu.i'_,
/.{,L,\_A f’u:ffﬂ— %(_,w_ﬂ:_ . &’}ﬁ"r

Company Sacrelary



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO X1 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091
Notes to Financial Statements

Kotes : 18 Other Financial Liabilities

g Asat Asat 1
Pa 1
pticulars \ 31.03.2022 \ 31,03.2021
Other Firancial Liabilites
eher Payaliles 1,780:30 1.50290
Sundry Advances 2.480,50 449050
Totalin ¥ i 1,270.80 | 39340 |
Notes : 19 Other Current Liabilities
Asat Asal
Particulars ;
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Other Current Liabilities
Statutpry Dues 125330 106960
Adeanice recetved from Custaners 10,527.60 764151
Total in T 11, 78090 8,710.50 |
Notes 20 Short Terim Provisions
| 5 As at As at
Particulars D
; 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Provisien for Income tax 697219 “TaaTIod
| Provigion o Frevious years 1007460 620370
Total int 1704679 10,074.70
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Notes to Financial Statements

Notes: 21 Revenue from Operations

(Rs: In ‘000)

Particulars - Asat Agt
' : 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Sale of Goods 2.33.570.00 354770
Sale af Manufactured Good 2,155 60 22853690
Ounline Sale 287160 1,71256.60
Other Operating Revenue
Rent, License fee & Other Charpes 28,127.20 20,870.70 |
Total in ¥ 4,79,634.40 42421190
Notes : 22 Other Income
Asat Asat
? 1
ParDetars 11.03.2022 31.03.2021
Interost Received 36940 28740
Profiton Sateof Car . /370
Miseetlaneous dnoome 13480 651110
Total ind T04.00 1,022.20
Notes : 23 Cost of materials consumed
Asat Asat
Puotars 31.03:2022 41.03.2021

TCOST OF RAW MATERIALS & COMPONENTS CONSUMED

Opening Stock:

1,1541L7.70

11136920

For DHANASHREE ELEETRUIﬂEE L1, %,% &
'y 0 Apcod

Ma fam (upel Mo

Authorised Signatary | Ditsctor

*

Add: Parchases 15077560 1,93,002.20
26619330 30437140
ey Closing Stock 1.31,71580 11541770
13447750 1,88:953.70
Prirchases of Trading Goods during the year 1,84, 0140.40 13338580
Loss: GST input claim on opening stock .
Costof Purchses i 1,84,040.40 1,33.585:4H0
Sub Total (A) 3,18,517.90 3,22,339.50
Dife St
Paities and other rélated expenses 3,513.30 2,209.40
Stores & Spares 102680 1,143.60
CGarraige [nward 10,454.30 Q447560
Power & Fuel 3,345,680 FEISS0
July Work Charges 14, 0700 1351770
Onlime Sake Expenses - 2840
Sub Total (B) 32,397.20 29,982 20
Towlind 3,50;915.10 3,52,321.70 |
Notes ; 24 Change in Inventories
; As at Asal
i e 11,03.2022 31.03.2021
Upening Stock -
Stock-n-Trade Dhanashree Electronics Ltd. - 81,139.30 1,11,349.00
Goods in Process W 1,04.533.90 3,924 B0
Finished Goods ﬂwa&_ i 1,37.148.10 L,01.581.60
Secratery J2a821.30 2, 76,855.40
Closing Stock Compan
Stock-in-Trade 8141860 H1,139.30
Goedsin Process y LO7. 74650 104,53 390
Finished Gouds AL 1,43,286.30 1,47, 148,10
i b 4} 33245180 3.22.81.30 |
TotalinT Hﬁ" 20 (9,630.50) (45,965.90)
5]
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Notes : 25 Employement Benefit Expenses

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

y Asat Asat
gy 108 31,03.2022 31.03.2021
Salaries Wages & Bonus 20,819.00 LB.767.80
Contribution to Provident Fand & Other Funds 82490 #32.00
Total in T 21,643.90 19,599.80
Nates : 26 Financial Cost
Asat As at
Rtk 31.03.2022 31,03.2021
Bank Interest 13,660.70 12,484.90
Other Interest 2909540 2680460
Discounting & Bank Charges 3,179.80 130820
Total in T 45,935.90 40,597.70
Notes : 27 Depreciation and amortization expenses
Asat Agat
e A 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Depreciation 4,313.70 4,904.90
Total in ¥ 4,313.70 4,904.90
Notes: 28 Other Administrative Expenses
: Asat Asat
Paytenius 31.03.2022 31,03.2021
Brokerdge & Commission 5,259.50 324160
Carraige, Freight & Distribution 192440 227590
Conveyance Z17.10 220.50
Donation 333.00 50.00
Forelgn Exchange Fluctuation (393.00) (192.80)
Insurance Charges 72380 6449.00
Listing & Repistration Fees 413.20 360,00
Motor Car Expenses 7930 36240
Professional & Legal Expenses 1,967 .20 1,891.50
Printing & Stationery 240.40) 135.20
Rent 1.436.00 1.396.40
Repairs to Building f.040.40 G40.20
Repairs te Machinery 7240 42.70
Rebate & Discount 14,6859.10 12,866.90
Other Repairs & Maintenance 451.20 75570
Sales Promotion & Advertisement 2,034.00 2,745.60
Sacurity Sevices 3H3.00 I80.70
Technical Know How 264,00 243,00
Tour & Travelling Expenses 1.458.20 TE3.20
Telephone & Communication Charges 7840 100:40
General Expenses 3,212:40 4,193.90
Payment to Auditors
Audit Fee 17500 154,00
In Other Gapacity - .
Total in T 40,770.50 33,538.80
Notes ; 29 - Earnings per Share (EPS)
Particulars . For thg year ended | Forthe year ended
31st Miarch, 2022 31st March, 2021
B Nt Profit after tax a5 per Profit & loss Statement attributable to Eauty
Shareholders f (s 196,92,114.84 166,70,000.00
B, Total Weighted Average number of eguity shares putstanding duri :
= 141,590,000 141,490,000
€. Earnings Per Share {Basic) (&/8) (T ) 1.39 1.17
0. Face Value pir Eguity Share (T ) o P omarat ; 104~ 16~
pDhanashree Electronics L. For DHANASHREE ELECTRO 1[35{‘1_;'!;[_!3_ For DHANASHREE ELEETRUﬂiE}iL/TE,
2. hepd Mo ked (Mp)  fifuk —iker
L s nidie PBfrllrc by Madion el
Ww futhorised Sigratary | Direclor Authorised Sigastory | Bheter



30.2

30.3

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO X1 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

ote Fin ial st r 31 2

- N Ei tatement

301 Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act, 2006
Based on the information available with the Company, creditors have been |dentified as “supplier” within

the meaning of * Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act 2006", This information
has been rélied upon by the auditors.

Foreign Currency Transaction

The foreign Exchange transaction entrered into are marked to market as on the closing date and any
difference is transferred to profit and loss account

Employee benefits plans

Short-term employee benéfits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profitand
loss account of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Ne provision is made for Gratuity, it will be récorded on pavment basis.

Employee benefits include provident fund long service awards and post-employment medical benefits.

Post-Employment Benefits

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specitied
contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified mpnthly contributions towards Provident
Fund. The Company's contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the
period in which the employee renders the related service,

Defined Contribution Plans

The Hability in respect of defined contribution plans and other post-employment benefits is calculated
using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to
be derived from employees’ services,

Actuarial gains and lpsses in respect of post-employment and other long term benefits are charged to the
Profit and Loss Statement,

30.4 Related Party Disclosures

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

Diselosure of related parties with there vear end balances are 45 follows:

a)Name of related parties and description of relationship

SL. NO. PARTIES RELATIONSHIP
1 Mr. M.G. Maheswari Chairman
2. Mr. Nitesh Toshniwal M.Director
1 : ; ;
3. Mr. S P Toshniwal Procidont Key Management Personnel
4. Mrs. Shruti Toshniwal Direttor

1. Mr, Abhishek Toshniwal

2. Mr, Nemichand Toshniwal
E 3, Mrs. Madhuri Toshniwal Relatives of Directors
4. Toshniwal Enter'prises
Controls (P Ltd

Ladhuram Tashniwal & Sons Associate Enterprise over
3 Electrical Pyt Ltd which the Key Management
Frontline Holdings Pyt Led Personnel & its relatives 1s

Lighting Industries Pt Ltd able toexercise significant

Madau L“I“J Meh oo

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.

J Tikeioof (D)

Autharizsed Signatory | Director ey e anies Lid. A”“:“"“ﬂ Signatory | Director



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
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N Finan e eye 31stM

b)Transaction with Related Parties

Nature of . Amount
Transactions Seatay (Figures in '000)

Hemuneration Key Managerial Personel 1.917.60
Rent key Managerial Personel 960.00
Consulancy fee Key Managerial Personel 240.00
Purchase Companies with comman Contrdl 53,162.00
Sales Companies with common Control 3.11,117.80
izh Waorl Companies with common Cantrol 72570
Commission Companies with common Control 395.10
Loan Taken Companies with common Control 2740700

¢) Balances with Related Parties
Figures in "000

SL. NO. Particulars As At 31st March, 2022 As At 31st March, 2021
1|Mr, Abhishek Toshniwal 63.00 G300
2|Mr. 5 P Toshniwal 69,40 34.60
FMr. Nitesh Toshniwal 24.00 -
4| Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons 70320 31,255.20

30.5 Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
Deferred tax Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amaounts of asséts-and liabilities
and the amount used far taxation purpose. (tax base), at the tax Tax effects of signifi cant timing
differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Asset & Liabilities and description of item thereof that creates
these differences are as follows

Figures in '000
Deferred tax

Liability/(Assets) as on
March 31,2022

Deferred tax liabilities as{Current year

Particulars on April 1,2021 Debit/(Credited)

Net Deferred

Tax Hability [2:415.60) (311.20) (2,726,80)

30.6 Impairment of Assets:

An item of property, plant and equipment /intangible assets is treated as impaired when the carrying value
ol the assets exceeds its recoverable value, being higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value in
use. An impairment |oss Is recognized as an expense in the Profitand Loss Account in the yearin which an
dsset s impaired. The impalrment loss recegnized In prior accounting period s reversed if thers has hien
an improvement in recoverable amount.

For DHA
For DHANASHREE ElfﬂTHUHfiS_hIL e MASHHEE}‘IELEETH[}TFEJE'
M bnel e oA~ e >

. Authorised Signatory | iract
Authorized Signatary | Director o )
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| Company Secretary



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
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30.7 Previous year Comparatives

The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever necessary for true and fair
presentation of the financial statements,

The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted various business operations due to lockdown and other emergency
measures imposed by the government. The operations of the Company were impacted due to shutdown of
plants and offices following national wide lockdown. The Company continues with it's operations in a
phased manner in line with the directives from the sutherities.
The Company has evaluated the impact of this pandemic on-it's business operations, liquidity, assets and
31 financial position and based on management’s réview of current indicators and economic conditions there
is no material impact and adjustments required on it's financial results as at March 31,2022, However the
impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainities assoclated with It's nature
and duration and accordingly the impact may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these finapcial results. The Company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions and it's impact, if any

32 Figures are rounded off to the nearest multiple of hundred and shown in balance sheet in thousands

As per our Report of even date
For M/s. ARM G & Associates FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 3259?3
WE{:‘ . For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD.
- M&_ & ("—\{Lv}i m(‘l; wfa—
KESH GUPTA
Partner Rutherised Signatory | Director

M.No - 064413
UDIN: 22064413AJXV0Q2463

Place: Kolkata For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LT,
Date: 30,/05/2022 ’ﬁ}g( -7;%@/ @,d D)

Authorised Signatory | Directar

Dhanashree Elactronics Lid.
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO X 16 BLOCK EPRGP SALT LAKE GITY KOLKATA 700091

Additional Regulatory Information
| The Title deeds of immovable Property are held in name of the fompany but the same have beag Maortgaged against the sanction of Union Bank term Igsam,

Whether title deed _|
Tiledeedsof | holderis a promotor,
Relevant line ltems in | Beseriptions of Hem Gross carrying immovable director o refative of Property held since
the Balance shests of property Valug Praperty not hield Promotor/director or which date
in mame-of : empiloyee of promotors/
S
) Ne, the Property is held i
:"1’?“:{; e Factory Building | 4453442160 |UNIONBANK  [by the Mortgagae L. 11.03.1993
TP Kotak Mahindra Bank

company.

The company has not granted Inars or ad
M severally or jointly with any other person a

The campany has not rebvauled

V. Capltal Work In Progress (CWIP): -

vances to the promaters, directars, KMPs
ned hence clausé (i) of the Additonal Regu

and the related parties fa defined dndar
latary Information are not applicable to'the company,

its Properry Plant aind Equipment, and hénce clause (11} of the Additicnal Regilatory Informiation are not applicable o the

Companies. Act, 2013,) eicher

[} Net Capital Work-In-Progress i5 represented by the following ageinig schedules -

CWIp

Machinery]

Transformer {Plant &

Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than 3 years
= - 2218821400 221.88214.00

¥ Intangible assets under development: - ML

VI Mo Besiami Property are being held by the campany.

The Company has a sanctioned Term Loan with Unicn Bank on the hasis
company with the Bank are in agreement with the Boaoks ol Accounts,

VI ruturnis filed by the

VI Wilfil Defaulter: - Not Applicahie

X All the Charges or Satisfaction have beew ropistered within the statutory period,

Kl Compliance with number of layers of companiss:

MNo - 064413 )
UDIN: 220644 13A1XV0Q2463

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/05,/2022

- Not Applicable

of security [mmavahle

PrOperty ar any interest thereln and Book debts:  The monthly

The company has no transactions with the companies struck off under séction 240 0f the Companies Act, 2013 or sechion S60 of Companies Act, 1954

For DHANASHREE ELECT
mﬂmmg«E Miﬂ(!E LT—”-

Authorised Signatary | Director

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTO.
Jd —Titsro/ b)

Authorised Signatory | Director
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Authorised Signatory | Director

For DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LT,
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Authorised Signatory | Director
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